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" giviag an. invocation, and imcluding in his prayer the wish ‘that She .. iAZTET
- “ROSENBERGs inow peace in heaven. It was reported that Rabbl YAMPOL ™ *r’f‘";j_;;’fﬂ;;ﬁ _
introdyced himself remarking that there were no programs snd people might g

"M now who he was. - YAMPOL stated further that in effect that this was - u,‘ M

rx,- »-

"the dest country ih the warld to live in but that we must mot be bnld.ﬁ*‘ w‘f;\,;.,.;m
‘:_ . Be atated that we must have justice with kindness and if thare were sy ::f ABATRE T

r*“x ] oo -

= :,,uw L. M“ ) f&‘ A
,W as te guilt, pecpls should not be exscuted. . ,.,m, 0 s-.ﬁ‘?u o ,q_ :

:“L i,»‘ﬁ ?i:.u,!
b \a

R he tntornmt tvported that m m whe '!l ‘h'huud
‘spuker, advided that_ghe had recently spoken at & mestiag im Les Angelss 'ii'ii

.E;'l

: A‘}“i!)ex'e scws ‘1,500 pecple sttended. 8he further brought greetings from ﬁg“"‘?&
ROSE S0EBLL, mother of MORNN SOBELL.’ ‘According $o the informant, SON DER~ 5T

e - QAARD's $pesch eompired the BOSENEERGs te JOHN EROWN who was executed im /A il
.,_.‘:zéh. + . 4B59. “the informant reported that SONDERGAARD stated, *Wny onlh'th“ig.;., =
e et “hn waited, -the ROSENEER(Os were exscuted 4n 1953, !hy éoldn't Shey wais, b ot
ST 90N DERGAARD &isqussed the DREIFUS case comparing MORTON SOBELL to DREYFUS.™ ,_3.».: ;
" 8he stated that she had played the pu't,fmdn mm'usan thnlotmgw :
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ety oh, adv‘hing that a New York firm had ‘been engaged fer MORTCN aoam.fa ; =X
" gase, She stated that the Chicago Sobell Conmittss has pledged $5,000.00 },;%"
: " %0 be obtained by this fall. MNiss FISHER also stated that $600.00 had beem =iz s
%.Tilged the previous evening snd that approximately §1,000.00 was raised n'ﬂ'-fk;-*t;;é;‘j;

: mu far this evening. ‘She mentioned the Park Forest Committes, -the m T A
= Park-Xeuwood Comittes, md & contribution made by AN DEL rm...w
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sud of the ferthcoming book ‘*The | g

ETBKL lld "JULIUS BOMO" by JOIN WEXIEY, ~CAMEROR rofemd te o ; r,rﬁ‘;"’

.- . ®smeld" case stating that HARRI OOLD was a liar and thst Mr. SAYPOL hﬂ’ = "-;?.'.' o
. . +Bat GOLD had 11ed in the other case. CAMERON also spoke about the publish-
ing businéss and referred to reading-of: umocﬂpt 1l.ﬂned.tnou‘lyu: of the

..,'
a

Grud Jury and in Ccnu:lttee Bur:l.ng B.om, R ._,: S et ‘,x_,__k_ A_,‘-,_?f&,. i
- . Ve Lt g RO :.‘ - ".:'.-»J-uq.}i.«ny PR e =

S - informant also fumuhsd on July 8, 1955, 2aserature obl'.uudhfﬁ,,ﬁ.;-.i.\__
o by him at instant meeting, $he same boha reu.tlad in the MQAMt e y
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JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE

% SAC, New York (100-107111) paTe: September 1, 1955

{

zé) FROM { " Director, FBI (100-387835) Q
. SUBJECT: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE :

i

Above-mentioned testimony should be thoroughly ~ .-

reviewed and pertinent portions thereof incorporated in your _ . i
next report. During the course of this review you should be. .12 "

- alert to any leads indicated therein and take proper action,——>: ™
Consideration should be given to the interview of various -— % *
witnesses who furnished this testimony, especially if it T e 5o
appears that a witness is in a position to furnish TR,
additional information which has not been previously mage __ :. i

available to your office. P

: It 1s desired that this matter be handled =“"‘/77'“""‘<
as promptly as possible and the Bureau advised no later
than 10-15-55 by each recipient of this communication that

this review has been completed and necessary action taken.

INTERNAL SECURITY - C S
INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950 - !
Re WFO letter 8-19-55 with which appropriete offiggw\i l
were furnished Photostats of transcripts of testimony taken-by -~ .o E
HCUA on 8/2-5/55 1n connection with captioned organization.—* . { i
- -—— . . :'?
- e s ?;
|

AL ads

€7 B —— AV s T o Ty s €T

e .

2cc - Boston {100-27290)
Chicago (100-25530 _ )
Clesveland (100-20243) A
Dotroit (100-20938&
Milwaukee (100-11982)
Newark (100-36202)
Philadelphia (100-37667)
Washington Field (100-2547L)

; - 2021]-) 869
T s T
‘ U0 fz 1q 5 5

. FB! - NEV. nYy
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Cé’cou‘rznxn-rxax. ®
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE oﬁf'smxrm AT NEW YORK - ) FILE NO.

] I‘Mﬂum:‘m‘ ) . mnvmm . moé iémg i°7’ REPORT MADE BY O .
i| WEWXORE ' oppy yggs i 3/4715.14/55 RICHARD A, MINIHAN gxt

CHARACTER OF CASE
"Stfﬁxggs% congxcm‘g’ro SECURE JUSTICE IN |yooooihs SECURITY - ©

aks, INTERNAL SECURITY AGT,IQSO

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: advised subjeot Committee eontinues to maintain
B B n office at 1050 8ixth Avenue, NYC, and the CP :
i _ S eontinues to take an aetive interest in ite affairs. F
| Fadviaed that the Gommittee's obJéctives o tree SOBELL and ,
protest the innocence of the ROSENBERGS. edvised that the 1
subject gommittee held a rally at Carnegie Ha , on 6/16/55, f
and approximately 2,000 persons attended, Itfx s announced at the
rally that a collestion whieh nas/taken\amo a4 to $5,000, - "The - -
Worker®" of 6/19/55 reflested tha}’ the gommpittee would pay tribute to ,
- SULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG at ?nemm metery on 6/19/55, “The ;
w

“Worker® en 8/7/55 eritized the fiouse Pfi-American Activities Committee
for investigating men and wome ought ¢lemency and Justiece for-
the ROSENEERGS. 10

) nzun,s(

CURRENT ACTIVITIES FE . b,'l".

who haa furnished reliable information in the
ptut, advised on August &, 1955 that the Rational Committee to
8ecure Justice 1n/th Rosenberg Case (NCSJRC) ocontinues to malntain
& national offi t 11050 Sixth Avenue, New York City, and the
Communist Part(/cont nues to teke an active interest in the NCSJRC.

: hr ~ : ( ‘ - o . o ,‘" )
; P #::\:::DAKND? % T j .PMM:.“MM‘:“‘“. ’ O0 NOT éﬁfﬂn‘/ "AZ// )P z

. ' b 1{, it » ‘/
- }‘_ '. o e ot x T , LR i o |

| A-Bureau (100-387835) (M) .| . 9/‘" ’ | R,

(_,Nen York~ (100-107ﬁl) { / ' —

. PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND IT8 CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FB) AKD ARE NOT TO BE DIBTRIBL
- AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.

Yo
/

B &, SOvLauNEXY PuLATING
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" NY 100-107111

219
: &
According to the primary objective

.., ©f the NCSJRC at this time Is to transfer MORTON SOEELL
. from the United States Penitentlary at Aleatraz,
,T«calirornia, to an oant coast penitentiary.

who haa “purnished relisble information - P

'1n the past, advised on June 30, 1955, that the NCSJRC

econtinues to be rairly active in the major cities through-
out the United States, The fommittee’s odjectives are to
free SOBELL and to continue protesting the 1nnocence

of thc BOSENBRRGS. C :

TT‘* who has furnished reliadle information

' "m thoijlnt advised on Pebruary 21, 1955, that about

P

¢ A M .
A

et

.+« that one half of the sales price o
- published sntitled, "The Judgenent of Julius and Ethol

28 pecple attended a meeting held on the seoond floor
of the building tt 1050 S4xth Avenue,uhieh was called
& meetiing of the "Sobell Committee,” on February 18, 1955,

The following topics were discussed:

vt s L il

'Y.. The refusal of the varden at Alcatraz

- to 2llow SOEELL's wife and ohild to visit him after he
-had previously given him permission. It was disoussed

how this unususl punishment oould be dbrought to the
attention of the publie. It was agreed that the issuance

. of some pamphlets on tho sudbJject would help.

II. IS was greed that 1t lhould be brought
to the public s attention that SOBELL was a political
prisoner among the criminal element.

III. That these two points would be covered |
at a fortheoming Chicago meeting of the eommittee.

who has furnished reliashle

,00

s

e,
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Rosenberg"® JORN WEXLEY is to be donated to the

* - NCSJRE, stated that members of the eommittee o
.. were oanvassing all libraries in New York, and jqd T
S . asking 4f the libraries had a book on Julius snd -
~.>~ ..Ethel Rosenberg in order -to.get the lidraries to -

- order oopies of the book.

RALLY AT CARNEGIE HALL

sdvised on June. 17, 1655, that NCSJRC p

'held a rtlly Carnegie Hall, New York caty‘ on June
t

16, 1955, “in memory of the Rosenbergs®™ and *to free

~“.Morton Sobell." .‘The informant stated that approximately
-2,000 porsons attended, .

- At the entrance to Carnegie Hall, women were

9ffering a red rose, free of charge, in memory of the
'4BOSENBERGS to people entering the hall.

Inuide Carnegie Hall, the stage was decorated

" on one side with two large photographs, one of ETHEL -
~ROSENBERG and the' ether.of .JULIUS ROSENBERG., On the

_other end of the platform was an enlarged photograph ef
» MORTON SOBELL and near it was an enlarged photograph

. 'of the Jacket of the book, "The Judgement of Julius

and Bthcl Rosenberg" by JOHN WEXLEY,

,-‘_, ,

further advised that the chairman of b 9d

"\ ghe ‘meeting il DAVID ALMAN, an officer of the NCSJRC,

ALMAN stated that the time was "right® to free MORTON

* - S8OBELL. ALMAN 2ls0 uade the statement that there was
‘. a good chance that SOBELYL would be on the plattorn with

.
v, e -
HEA SN
N -

‘them in less than a year,

'
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Logi-mceora’ L L

- stated that s one act play entitled,
'The Innocents’ was presented on the stage depioeting

'~ the laat hours of the ROSENBERGS, and showing how ,n
- an official of the Department or 8ustice triad to
Y 1nr1uenoo theu to sonfess. - : o

Ul i mps. HELRN SOBELL,"wife of WORTON SOEELL,
read a letter from her husband profesding his

innoeence.

né

: ' advised that & collection was taken p
w..'up during the relly, and it was announced that - -

05,000 was collected. _ |
| With reference to the rally at Carnegle

' aan, '!he Woder,® the Sunday Edition of the"Daily

Worker"™, an east coast Communist newspaper, on June 5,
1955, econtained an ad on page 16 announeing the
event and listing the sdmission price as $1g5,.

" was also announced that tickets were a tilabxe at the

Rt TR DN

- offlees of the Committee to Becure -Justice. for MORTON
FSOBELL, 1050 aixth Avenue, NYC, .

ROSENEERG rmruuons (R .

D

-

*The UorkerA,or June 19, 19§S contnined an -
artiecle on page 9 which was cagtioned. Toward the
Vindiocation of the Rokenbergs, This artiele listed
the follewing books on the ROSENBERG ocase:

: *The Judgémént of Julius and Ethel
Rosenberg” dy JOHN WEELEY, publishers ctmeron and

'!'he Atom Spy Hoax" by WILLIAM REUEEN,

- pudblisher Action Books, price $3.75.
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*The Rosenberg Story" by VIRGINIA OARDHRR,
publisher !assos and !ainstroam, Ine,, Price $1.00.

K 'Tho !est:ment of Julius and’ !thel Roalnberg ,:.h»u.
Publinhera Bnnaron and Kahn, prioe tl.so L

'I Cull You Across the Continent‘, Poema, by
xdith 803&1, publisher Pecples Artists, price $ .25.

The rellouing pudblications were snnounced

to be available at the orrico of the NCSJRC:

o % e Tranacript .0f ‘the Rosenbarg-Sobell ﬁ?;g“-;-w
!rial Bcoord', prioe ‘6 00. . AR A

'Speeoh or Dr. Harold Uray . price $ 10,
*fhe Sobell Fact Sheet' price $.10.

"The Casc of norton Bobell', by D. N -

BRI!T, prioo '$e 10. o
- '!he ibrker ot June 19. 1955 aluo

containod an article on page 6 that stated that the - ,

Coumittee to Secure Justiece for MORTON SOBELL was

to pay tridbute to JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG at

the Wellwood Cemetery, Pinelawn, Long Island. New

York, on the same date at 1:30 p.m, .

"The Worker®™ of August 7, 1955 carried an artiele
on page 15 which was oaptioned, "Witchhunters' New

Parget; Defenders of Rosenbergs." This article

was written by VIRGINIA QARDNER, and stated that .
Representative FRANCIS E, WALTER, Chairmsn of the House
Un-Anerican Activities 00mu1ttee, was oruoifying “the
ocourageous men and women" who sought clemency sand
Justioe for the ROSENBERGS,

gL
RS B IRA .
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T JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG, end MORTON

. SOBELL were convicted in the United States District

o Court, Southern District of New York, on March 29,

IR 1951, for conspiracy to commlt ospionage in behalf

E _«'-‘a-f'--~or the Soviet Union.
| ETEeT T T o on April S, 1951, JULIUS snd ETHEL ROSENBERG
4 Caey Were aentenced to .death .and MORTON SOBELL to 30 years -~ - °.

3 1 {mprisonment.

} on Juns 19, 1953, JULIUS and ETHEL

R ROSENBERG were executed at 8ing Sing Prison, 0ssining,

oo New York., MORTON SOBELL 4is currently serving his

- sentence at the United States Penitentiary. Alcatraz,
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-Director, FBI (100-387835) 9/8/55
_ 8AC, New York {100-107111) ;
IR RATIONAL COM'ITTEE TO SECURE AR P
\ JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE, ;
- aks {
18 - C :
18A - 50

Re XY let, 6/21/55, ocaptioned as above, enclosing a
Supplementary Prosecutive Summary Report of 3A RICHARD A,
MIKIHAN, 6/21/55, WY, with Witness -~ Appendices.

Re 8AC let 55-51, (Q).

Papge 2 of Re NY let set out a 1ist of potential wite-
nesses referred to in rerep on whom the KYO had insufficient back~
ground data, Background information, when received from auxili.
ary offices was to be furnished to the Bureau by the NYO.

Re SAC let dlacontinues the practlise of detamlining
availabllity of witnesses and instructs that background infore

mation and willingness to testify sbould not be set out for

current confidential informants at the time the 'Witness-Appendix

i1 subnmitted. -

There are herewlith set out those potentiel witnesses
fron the list appearing on page 2 of re NY let who are current
eonfidential informents of the Bureau, according to present in-
Lfornation in NY files. T-symbols appearing along side the per-

-manent symbol number of the informant apply to T-symbols utilized

4n the Supplementary Prosecutive S8ummary report of SA RICHARD A.
MINIBAR, 6/21/55, Y3

-6l & I o1 St
T-65 79
=68 7-98 -
2-70 T-100
i 2
-1 =185 /.
2‘77 ‘>, P - - ’,.‘w
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“iLetter to Director

RY 190-207111

1.3 7-378
1.327 7.382
T-355 T-38)
T-358 T-399
i £
7.35 7-1,09
T-37 T-410
7-37

In compliance uith inatructions of SAC'lot
S5-51 {Q) no background data will be set out, at this
time, concorning the current confidential informants,

In tho event the Department of Justice decides
to utilige one or more of the above confidential infor-
mants a8 & witness, in accordance with Burcau instructions,
background data and wlllingness to testify will be ascer- -
tained by the Bureau from the Fileld Division controlling
the respective informani, . )

In addition to the above, - thers. . 1s set out
background information made available by auxiliary offices
concerning potential witnesses appearing on the list of
page 2 of re NY let,which potential witnesses are not
current confidential informants?

T~ is

~e- 2 - Mo e



'iLetter to Director , e
KY 107-107111 ‘
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3\‘ } ‘Letter to Director : . B
"l\ HY 100-107111 -
{
0
3
: £
:t
: Of the 1ist of potentiesl wiltnesses appearing . .
on page 2 of relet, there still remains the following on :
whom the New York Office has not received information from )
saxxiliary offices relative to their current status and -
thelr willingness to testify: R
‘T-B2 J T=332
< T.123 ,
4 T-325 / 7393
412326 /2394
JT-329 T-395
/g—gso . JT=396
TR - e
 Jpe3 v ) -
72370 W %1t
vT-385
/7-391
The - auxiliary offices controlling these latter E
potential witnesses have been instructed to immediately .
Lfurnieh the desired information to the NY0. This informa-
tion will be forwarded to the Burceu when received by the .
' r
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DIRECTCR, {100~387835)

£ cpte'-bcr Cye 1955

E€AC, BOSTON (200-77290)
I FATICRAL COMAITTEE TO SECURR\JUSTJCE
' I TE RCENBERG CASE
INTIFISL STCURITY -
YFIFTIAL STCCRITI ACT OF 2950

Reference Bureau letter to NWew York dated September 1, 1955, referring

1o photostate of transeriptions of the testimony taken by the House Caxdttiee on

g;s-ﬁ.mcrican Activities 4n connection with captioned orpanirstion fram Avpust 25,
5.

The tostinomy of the witnesses from the Boston Division, narely,
JATE Y, CIATIS, RITYEAR TAMFEY an@ PHILIP YORITZ, has been reviecved,
It 4e noted thet neither EEFMAN TANEKY or PHILIP KOPITZ offercd any
positive testirony, both individuals nsing their rights under the 5th Arsndcent
<o avoid testifying,

A roviow of the testimeny of JANES W, GLATIS indicater that thiz -
witnesr In his testimony svpplied all the knowledpe he hae concerning the
activities of this orpanization $n the Boston Diviricn. ;

It e not believed thrt interviews with any of these witnesses would
de prodretive 4n any vay.,

“PTC.

JFN/uc)

:Zg tail o ‘ -t - - T « - SSRGS pr i Y i‘sﬁn‘
cet Aefow York (100-107131)
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" his CP membership and to CF control of captinmncd orparization. . =~ ..

® ®

NIINCroR, FRI  (100-387835) Sertomier %, 1055

22T

SAC, WILWAUKRE (100-11982)
h SN
‘\\ : .
TNATTZHAY, COPTTTRR T0 SSCIE . oot -
JINTICY, IN THE RMOSENTERG CASE . '
1S -C
TSA N7 1950

(A |

Re ¥FO letter of Aupust 19, 1955, enclosinpg testinony taven by
the HCHUA on Aumust 2, 1955, 4n connection with cantinned organization

| o

~and Bureau letter of September 3, 1955.

The entire tostinony furnished Ly the ™ wra raviered vy tho
“Mlwaukoe Officoe in accerdance with dnstructisng cortained 4n
reforencad Burgcau lettar.

Testimony pertinent to Mlwaukes consisted of testimony by JOHK
CILMAY, Head of tho Rosanberpg Comnittec in Viscomsin, GITYAN
invoked the 5th amendment to all pertinont questinns relating to

Thore was no ether teetimony rvlating to ectivity of captioned

arranizstion 4n Hee nain or to any CP of "isc~nain mordbera. - The

raviaor failad to refllnct any testimony which furnished any leads

for the Milwraukon Dffice nor &id it refcet tha nawey T anv -
witmsesed 4n a position to furniah additismal inform-tion mot -
pravionsly made available to the Milwaukgo Offics.

It will be noted that GTLAN'3 CP comnoctions and position as Yead ' e
nf tho Reenborpy Committec have been set out 4n *2lwauken yornrin - o
relating to captionad orrunization, copias of vhich were Turnishind - - -

the Pew TYork 0fflee. <WCe | . | o p it SRS
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on guty 6, 1055, N o - rornisies

reliable informallon in the pist, and .nosc name musi pe prot:cted with &

¥ gymbol, furnished the writer in person with a handwriticn report T
ooncerning the Juns 19, 1955 Secand Annual Memorial to the death of the T e
POSENFEPGSs sponsored by the Chicago Sobell Committee held at Curtiss Hall, 3}-
410 South Wi an Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. This report is being retained 5)0 o
hﬂ ~—

According to the informent, @pproximatoly 200 >eoplc attended this
meeting which included Nabdi YA!POL who cheired the meeting, GAIL S:NDLRGAAID,
ANGUS CAMERON, and SYITIA iISCHIR. 4According to the informant, Rabbi YA ™OL
opened the meeting with & memorial prayer in memory of the ROSENREDG. 4t the
conclusion of this preyer he An.roduced CAIL SANDFR AATD who gave a drawn out -~
speech praising the ROSTNTERGs. The informant reported that SANDERGALRD's o)
epeach was devoted to the memory of the ROSIMNTRAs althourh she did slander ~
Senator » CARTHY and made & statement in words to the effect that 8 -—
Mc Carthy Americe would re 2 "ascism. S .

SYIVIA TIC HMER was introduced an? gave the collection speech
&sking for contributions to po 28 pay-ent for lawyers to re-onnn the SOFLL
Case. .

YAMPOL introduced ANGUS CAMFRON who spoke in memory of the ROSEWRERGS Y
and devoted his ‘snesch to praising the ROSENTFRGs and slandering Sengtor . -
W CANTHY. CATRON spoke on the ®paid verjurora" used by the governmat to - T
convict the MSEINTRGS « S8OFLL. 2 A

'

Aceording to the’ mfomant, approximtely 41600 was raised &t thip 0 -
sffair. .

This informant also furnished on July 6, 1955, the folloning described
ftems which were ohtained by him at the aforementioned mceting. These items
arc beinp retained as indjcated: '
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1-A nrinted pamphlet entitled ®The Jacts in the
Cese of l'orton Sobell" distributed by the
National Committec to Secure Justice for MORTON : —
SORLLL, Mew York, New York. . - e
2-4 orinted oamphlet entitled *The Judgment of . "
Julius and Fthel Rosenberg® by JO'N WEXIEY . o —
distributed by the Solell Committee, New York, - A
dew York. e . L umn
" 3-A printed brochure entitled YAtomic Scientists )
Ask Justice for MORTON SORELLP by Dr. HAROID C., - . -
URFY distributed by the Chicago Committee to L
- Secure Justice for MORTON SOB LL. Thie brochure .o -
contains pictures of Dr. HAROID C. URRY, MORTON .

SOFFLLl, 8nd hie wife HIIEN SORFLL.
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¢tter to DTRECTOR, FBI
100-107111

T 1s

This witness 8 & current member of the CP
_who 18 furnishing information to the FBI, 0

1- is

This witness s & current member of the CP %0

-who furnishes information to the FBI,

1- '. a

This witness is currently furnishing information
concerning CP and CPfront group sctivi .ies,

Thie witness 18 a current confidential informant
of the FBI, who furnishes information concerning CP front

nctivitiisl Thir witnese 18 not » menber of the .CP-
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Lelter to DIRECTOR, ¥BI
NY 100-107111

- T-391 3=

' Thie witness ie @ current merber of the CP 6?0
who §s furnishing information to the FBI. '

SLBL

This witness &8 s current Confidentinl Informant
of the VBI who furnishss information concerning CP frcut 990
wsctivities., He 1s not a member of the (P,

-305 1« N
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YLetter to DIRECTOR, ¥BI ' R
WY 100-107111 : L

Ship witneas is a current Confidential Informant . .
.-of the FL:I, who furnishes infoymation concerning CP - B
. front activities, le 1s not a membor of the CP, - B%0
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S
I\"  1etter to DIRECTOR, FBI
~ 1\ NY 100107112

V27 1 (R

This witness 1s a8 current Confidentlal Inromnt
of the FBI, who furnishes informstio
front acti' +4p0

0?20

The stove Information, 4n sddition to the
beckground dats set out in re NY letters, completes
the reguired background informetion concerning &ll
potential witnesses utilired in the Supplementary
Prosecutive Summery Report of SA RICHARD A, MINIRAN,
dated 6/21/55, NY, entitled, "NATTONAL COMMITTRE TO

SECUR® JUSTICE IN THE ROSFP‘BERG CASE, aka; IS-C & : '
ISA~50", _ -

G o e e @I L A NT RS R L

Sy et ol Dt kI e Sl e B A



'Q.

A A

) N DALLAS COMMITTER 70 smnz .wsncx roh
' > MORTON 8OBELL . : i - i
amu_s;cmﬂ-c

mt. PALLAS (100-9895) “HEr T\ iy "*f.-g;:“‘ 5

:«“:‘Zi
.' . . - . ¢ % '_'i._-..": - .
& Infomtion hu come to tho lttcntion o!’ thc Dallu

e

ﬁxw—

},-Drnca thlt HAVEN PAIMER PERKINS of St. Louls, Missouri, &
Caepresentative of the National Committee to Secure Justice :
ﬁ%ror Horton Sobell; was in Dallas on Juns 27 to July 1,. 1955.
rxnms .roportodly was about thu. uu uuuu several. au

" .'1% T .;‘.".\ .

L~ »"1' ‘ L4 K ‘4,.....’} = ag

Sl !t Appuu thtt thc Dallas Cmittu ‘to Suurc ﬁl-:
- t!.ec ?or lorton Sobell has come into existence with ELWOOD ~

“‘.:?: and NATALIE ROSS as its leaders. The Dallas Office has opened.

> an investigation concerning this organization for the purpose ;
‘of ascertaining and reporting the development and activities l

- .0f this group...A roport. -111 later bo subaitted rotlocung \}

'm..q,»-&)"m',&
;' 3,1 '.&
~ ¥t s

Ktb R
e
-‘-

W Ve @ Wy e,

o



e, =, o om = ™ S  w ¥ A @ e colVeoA deda e Sammme At e . ¥ a2 < -] e
— <~ g b - e B, e A Sttt B mpears o Rt Aol ~Re o e 1
A = N T

PaTPGR- R/ | A

Oﬂzce_ Mewiokindume « vnirep srz(.?s GOVERNMENT
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|'PRom ;  SA ARTHUR P. HEALY '

E'\ suspeck: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE

\ : JUSTICE FOR MORTON SOBELL

} \ " I ROSENBERG CASE

| 1s-C

|

SOURCE:

W (;rotect v @20
symbol

RELIABILITY: Who has furnished reliable
information in the past.

DATE OF ACTIVITY: Report dated 9/6/55.
DATE RECEIVED: . 9/9/55
RECEIVED BY: SA ARTHUR P. HEALY

> ¢
The information contalned in this report should -
not be disseminated outside of the Bureau unless it is
paraphrased. ”
The informant reported on the plans of the captioned
organization to hold & large national campaipn durinz the
coming fall and winter months on behalf of MORTON SOBELL,

It 18 to be noted that MORTON SOBELL is now serving
a 30 year sentence 1n Alcatraz on conviction of conspiracy

to comit espionage on behalf of Soviet Unilou. : X
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Report "National Committee to Sept. 6, 1355 |
Secure Justice for New York :

Morton Sobell”™ Activities

Hational .

the
o.mittee to Secure Justice for lor " is planning "e

large national campaign" duripe on-"rall g inter months™
on behalf of Morton Sobell. the
YNational Committee to Secure Justice 1or rorton sovell" will

held mass meetings in many large cities over the country at P20
which "important political and civic leaders will publicly
demand & new trial for Morton Sobell."

At all of these meetings',m the - . :
Sobell Committees will try to push The sale ol Jonn Wexley's
back on the trial of the Rosenbergs “which contains many new IV
and important facts about tie frame up of the Rosenbergs and ~

“Morton Sobell."

m "The National Committee to Secure = °
e for [orton Sobell 1s out to place at least 100,000 of .~ .

- -Justic
these books in the hands of 100,000 American families. The - ~

Committee belives that those who wlll read this book will dbe - - -
econvinced In the innocence of the Rosenberys and of Sobell .and
that the government will eventualy be forced to ~rant a new
trial for Morton Sobell" :

SERA e
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e o
he "National Committee to

$Secure Justice for Mor!on Sobel!-” will hold a large mass

meeting in New York at Carnegie Hall on September , 1055 at
which amoung the 8peackers will be Senator La {2 member of g?p
the U.B. Senate Judiciary Committee) and the wri er Waldo

" Frank




o C, Dollas (200<:1535) , ceptenber 1. yuu
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Reurlet dated Scptomber 3, 1358, relctive 2o the
captioned motter, o copy of which ia enclesed jor the
i or-ction of Lhe lciw Jork Ufficce.

Inasrmuch ag the for.ctien o ane iullcs Lowutites
to Lecur: Jugtice for .orton Sobell ir w .paresily uader tie
cusolces of the Nationol Cou-itter o Secure Justice for .547;53?
" lorton Lobell conterniny which faveatigation, Neo York
is the Oft1ice of Ortgia. JYou 8hould keep th. new York
(fftce advised of @ll pertinent devel:onents relctive to
tAls natier.

dt I8 decired that the aciivitine of tals
Lollar cffiltate be vlisely follcwed 37 & rocery T:htchle

Jor dlsrziiantion forserded to the Zure u i The nzer
Juturc., aew Yurk Jffice shcuiu be co-:i2i ox oriyia

in this ﬁcttcr.
| g\! £ ;’ oS : .‘

{“\_t,/f/F{,§;;. Ne» York (¥/Encleaure) /
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S.Cy Dollas (100=2535) A Septomder 15, 1als

Director, FBI (100-337335)

ATIOxra, Cu i lial KAV S S
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GAOTIUS FOI AR Sudlnl)

INTLRIAL SECUNITY - C

Feurlet dated Septerder 3, 21555, relctive to the
caztioned motter, @ copy of which ie encluvsed jor the
ivjor=nttan of the Jew rFork JUfficce.

Inastuch as the forrcifon of wTac Jullos Lonuitiee
to Secuire Justice for igorien Sobell io Loucrently under the
gusptlces of the dational Conzitige to Secure Justice for
ilorton Sobell concerningy which §rvextization, Hes York
18 the Of/ice o Ortgin., JYou ahould keep th: ren Iork
(ffice advisecd of 8ll pertinent dev=lrr:ents relative to
¢nis matier, .

dt $8 destred throt vhe aectivitien 7 Late
Lullee affilicte He cl:azly folluuwen Gl & -'ucrt Littarle
Jor diaaz:taation forsurded to ths Zurz-u {a the near
Juture. isew York vffécc 8hcuid hec car-izé es eri,in
én tarts motter.

2 cc SAC, HNevr York {¥/Enclosure)
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Ojﬁce Memor&‘ dzmz UNITED srA'rA,GovanNMENT

T0 : SAC, NZW YORK (100-107111) DATE 9/16/55
‘ e .
lemoM E ' SAC, NEWARK (100-36202) v r i SR
r. . 'E' "
\ . ' !
,/ SUBJECT: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE )
{ | JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE, Aka. d
l IS = C

INTERNAL SECURITY ACT, 1950

Reference: ¥New York letter to Bureau dated May
2) 19550

Newark letters to New York dated February L, 1953
and February 18, 1953.

In the Newark lotter to New York dated 'February 18,
1953 the following information is set forth concerning the
informants listed on prges 23 through 29:

UNAVAILABLE SECTION

REGISTERED MAIL o A B
133/b1t - | SO0 fO77117-/P1F
3) - B



'{)ﬂice Memuzc.zdzmz * UNITED ST GOVERNMENT
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o SAC, NF¥ YOIK (100-107111) DATE: 916 /55
PROM 1 ;
: SOUPIDENZIAL
BUBJECT: SAC, NEWARK (100-36202)
\\' ‘ NATIONAL COM’ITTZE TO SECURE |
\ JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE, Aka.
1S - C

" INTESNAL SECURITY ACT, 1950

Reference: New York letter to Buresu dated May
2, 1955.

Newark letters to New York datel Februecry h, 1953
and February 18, 1253.

In tho NHewarlk letter to New York 4cted Pebruury 18,

1953 the following informetion is set forth concerninv the
Anformants listed on pgos 23 through 29:

UNAVAILA3LE S=CTION

REGISTERED VAIL ' ' o S
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SAC  (100-37667) 3/19/55
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PHLGELELTEIA SOBELL COMIITTEE

IS « C

On 6/28/55’m who hes ‘ Ottt
Turnished reliasdble inform oh in e past and whose identity P PR
should be protected, furniehed SA JOJEFH G. KELLY with the e el

following ftems, which are retained s exhibits in Philadelphia B0

file 100-37667-1B-29 (3). -
1. A turouswsy eeaptioned “In Memory of lLibhul and .

Juljus Rosenberg « Reroval from Alcatrasz « A New Trial for
Morton Sobell," issued b, the Philadelphia Sobell Committee,

PO Box 805, Phuadolphia S, Pa, This throwewsy urges that PN
Morton Sobell be transferred {rom Alcatraz Prison, where he is N
now incarcerated and urges the recipient of the throwsway to 4&5‘.!»
guinnnd sell "The Judgneut of Julius and Fthel Roaenoerg," by -

(¢} WTILEY. )

2. A perphlet "The Judgment of Julluc snd Ethel .
fioscnberg,” by JOHK WEXL Y. 1t urges the recipient to buy end
asll WiXLFY's book, which is issued by the ":iobell Commities,

Roomr 2, 1050 Sixth Avenue, New York City 18, K.Y, Parphlet re- —_—
Llectes ghecks ipn payment for the book mey be made payablo to _ T
the Bobell Committee or to BARAH LICHTENBERG. P AT

~'(’§’§f°m" ‘ : ’ | #azp LT

8cs . W -
2 « NIt YRR gam:.«mmb MAlL : NS>
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KUY YORK, 9/19/55

ey y
» .
feve g

BURTAU

FATIONAL COMMITT.E TO SEZCURT JUSTIC: IN THT ROSINBERG CASL, .= )1
15-C; INTTRNAL BECURITY ACT OF 1950, e

—— 2. 16

The 9/19/55 isauc of the Natlonal Cuardian rofleetst V’
-edvortiscucut on page 5, eaptlonct, "Acsembly for Justice fox I3
MORTON SUB!LL,"Carnogio Hell, 9/22/, s

Sposkcrs, US Senator WILLIAM LANGIR, WALDO FRANK, -~
Novelist and Lasavist; JOHN F, FINIRTY, Attorney &in S8ACCO=- A
VANZLTTI Casec., 4ickets 21.25. A

\
Tho efore-nontioned aseoxdly iz being sponsorod by 3
thc Matlonal Conmittce to Seecure Juntlco for NORTON SOB!LY, -
) 1050 6th Avonuc, HYC,

'?oi‘cgoing for information of Buroau.

-

KLLLY
3~ Buro?.\_ (100-387535) (m1)

RAM:bha (i ' ' . ,
BY 106-207211 gpm, R

1 - THOMAS MoANDRLWS

(5) 4 o | » L
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under (b)(7)(D) as lnformation contained in - e »
g ' this serial would identify an Informant to -. ‘7‘_‘;' ':" -

TS0 L. whom an expressed promise of confidentielity SHETITTEILL - -s
SRR AT has bern given, This informstion &ncludes ~~:; :—:-‘F’@
] - dates and places of meetings which were .. ..-_ _._

. - - sttended by 8 limited number of people known '-':Aj
SRS to the informsnt end/or information from these = Fs
s - meetings and situstions in vhich an informant .wq‘-‘
SO A : was in close contact with members of these ==

v 7wl . . - organizetions, disclosure of vhich would reveal :::
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'} OFFICE MRMORANITM UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
. | 1 o (@
79: SAC, St. Iouts (100-21726) parz: OCT 121355
FROM:  SA CAKL R. O'CONNOR | - |
"

SUBJECT: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECTRE
EFSJSTIgE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE -

Context of tuws-page typewritten repga
personally received by writer on 9-20-55 fron
who has furnished reliatle information in the pa:t:

“September 20_ 1955

8%

®September 19, 1955, St. Louis Comrittee to mzzure Justice Tor
Morton Scbell in ths Roserberg case, eponsored & meeting at the
Mﬁ:oume Hotel Sept. 19, 1955. Speeker of the evening was David
Alman, _os .

fThere were 36-38 people present.

"Haven Perkins opened the meeting praising the great work of the
. gommittee for the work to secure Justice for Morton Sobell’,

-~ New VoLic
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context of cr.e-ragae docur=nt received by smil b

o R L “:' . '1:-:””’”:1: j
o) =13-55, personally Ly writsaw on 9-20-55 £4l1cd herein -
as B A

"DAVID AlmaN

WILL SIEAK

MONDAY, SEIT. 19, 8:00 F.M, . _
: MELBOURNE HOTEL . LA
g Grand ani Lindell ) SRENE

"David and Emily Alman, the architects of the world vme ca.mpa.ign
to save the Roserltergs, are now returning tn active full time

-4 -
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] \"1eaderah1p of the efforts to free Morton Sobell, David Alman will
be in St. Louis on Monday, September 18 and will speak &t the
\Melbourne Hotel at 8:00 P.M.

!®"The rising tide of American fight-back against the McCarthylsm
" terror and the disclosures of the Geneva Atoms-For-Peace confer-
ence open new opportunities for a nation-wide movement for Justice

i for Morton Sobell,

TJohn Wexley's new book, The Judgment of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg,
48 being widely read. A Dayton S!ury decided that Harry Gold, one

of the main witnesses in the Rosenberg-Sobell frial, is & patholo- -
gical liar. Taylor and FPitzGerald, New Dealers accused of espionage
by Elizabeth Bentley (who also testified at the Rosenberg-Sobell
trial) are trying to get her on the witness stand for cross-
examination. All these events provide a widening base for an
exposure of the perjuries of the Rosenberg~Sobell trial.

"pavid Alman will discuss these and other developments in the ~-
case, He appeared before the UnAmerican Activities c::mni‘ttee in

.August. ) ; i

"The meeting 18 open to the publie. There will be no admission
charge. .

ST, I0UIS COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE FOR MORTON SOBELL IN WHE
ROSENBERG CASE .Box 3232, Chouteau. Station, St. Louls, Mo._" A
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Ojfce Mefer!dum UNITED STA;C’GOVERNMENT

SEF o
o DIRECTOR, FBI (100-387835) oars; S 211355
7ROM :; SAC, WFO (100-25474)
SUBJRCT:; NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE

JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE, aka
1S-C; ISA of 1950
(00: NY)

ReBulet 9/1/55.

A Teview of the testimony taken by HCUA on 8/2-5/55
in connection with captioned organization has been made by
WFO and the following information is being set forth regarding
WFO subjects who participated in these hearings:

JOHN B. STONE, 2901 1Bth Street, NV, Hashmgtm,
D. C., testified at theee hearings on 8/3/55 end was accompanied -
by his attorney, JOSEPE FORER, 711 1l4th Street, NW, Washington,
D. C. B8TONE was coopsrative in supplying background informa-
tion regarding himself but took the Fifth Amendment regarding
Questions concerning his CP membership and connections uith
sudbject orgasnigation.

-~

‘CMG:eim
(20)

2 - Boston (100-27290) (RM) .
2 = Chicego (100-25530) (RM) T
2 - Cleveland (100-20243) (RM)

2 « Detroit (100-20938) (RM)
- Hew York (100 107111)6(RM)
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WFO advised the Bureeu by letter dated 2/7/55,
entitled JOHN BUCKLEY STONE, wa, JACK STONE, SM-C, Buflle
100-341262, WFQ file 100-17232, that no interview with STONE
was being recommended as no informetion had been received
by WFO that STONE has altersd his thinking with respect to
thé CP. This letter points out that 4f an interview with
BTONE were underteken, STONE would undoubtsdly use this
interview for propaganda purposes &3 he has done concerning
interviews of other subjects of this office. It 1s to de
noted that JOHN EUCKIEY STONE is a current Security Index
subject of this office.

. The WFO has received no additionel $nformation
since the date of the above letter indicating the desirablility
of & current interview with STONE.

"Mrs. ETHEL WEICHBRROD, ‘8321 Tehona Drive, Silver ...
8pring, Marylend, &lso testified before HCUA on 8/3/55,
accompanied by her attorney, JOSEFH FORER, 711 lith Street,
W, :

¥Mrs. WEICHBROD was cooperative in answering questions
regarding her background, but took the Fifth Amendment re-
garding questions directed to her concerning her CP membership
and activity in subject organization.

y letter dated 1/10/55 dirscted to the Buresu,
entitled EI'HEL WEICHBROD, was., 8M-C, Bufile 65-58103, WFO
file 100-27087, the WFO sst forth details of an interview
with WEICHBROD on 1/3/55. This letter points out that
WEICHBROD was uncooperative, defiant, and hostile to the
interviewing agent. It is to be noted that ETHEL WEICHBROD
3s a current 8ecurity Index subject of this orfice. )

No 1n:rormation has boen received by WFO since the

date of the above referred to letter which indicates the ey

desirabllity of snother interview with this individual.

JOSEPHE FORER, 711 lijth Street, NW, mcted as counselor
" for the following witnesses testifying before HCUA on the
dates indlcated: .

HERMAN TAMSKY - 0On 8/2/55
56 Receiver Streat
Boston, Massachusatts

©°  PHILIP EORITZ JEE
- Boston, Massachusetts - ©On 8/2/55 L e

-2a
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DON ROTHENBERG . - on 8/2/55
Cleveland, Ohilo

Mrs. MILDRED ROTHENBERG - On 8/2/55
Cleveland, Ohio

JOAN B. STONE - On 8/3/55
2901 18th Street,NW
ﬁashington, D. C.

Mrs. ETHEL WEICHEBROD - On 8/3/55
8321 Tehona Drive
Silver Spring, Maryland

Mrs. JOSEPHINE GRANAT - On B/3/55
1163 E. Si4th Street
Chicago, Illinols

o P

RUTH BELMONT - On 8/3/55

Chicago, Illinois

Miss EVE NEIDELMAN -~ On 8/4/55

Detroit, Michigan

LOUIS HARAP - On B/5/55 .

New York, New York

On 3/31/L42, Attorney JOSEPH FORER was interviswed
by agents of WFO in connectlion with a Hatch Act Investigation.
The roesults of this interview wers supplied to the Buregu
in the report of SA W. W. PARRIOTT, dated 4/1/42 et Washington, ,
in the case entitled JOSEPH FORER, IS~Hatch Act, Burilo 101-1765,
$WFO £ils 101-439.

No request has been submitted to the Bureau in re-~ - L
gerd to an interview of this individuael under the Interview .. - ..- - .
of Becurity Subjects Progrem, in view of FORER!s prominence
as an attorney engaged in the defense of organfizations cited
by the Attorney General of the U.S., and individuals relisbly -
‘4dentified ms Communists. _

It 1e to bs noted that JOSEPH FORER is a current
Security Index .ubjeot of the WF0 and has been designatod
as a key figure.

DAVID REIN, 711 lith Street, NW, Washington, D. L., _
acted as counselor for the following witnesses testifying be- . _
fore HCUA in regard to captioned organization on the dates « -
1ndioatod' K

-3 -
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Mrs. SYLVIA FREEDLAND - On 8/3/55
230 South l6th Street .
Allentown, Pennsylvania

¥rs, ADELAIDE RISKEN - 0n 8/3/55 ;
329 North 22nd Street
Allentown, Pennsylvania

. .
NV s e 20N

Mrs, JEAN D, FRANTJIS
249 South Melva Street
Philadelphias, Pennsylvania- On 8/3/55

It 48 noted that DAVID REIN was interviewed by an
agent of WFO on 4/4/L2 4in connection with & Hatch Act Investi-
gation. Results of this interview were set out in the rsport
of SA HAWTHORNE PHILLIPS dated L4/8/L42 at Washington, entitled
DAVID REIN, IS-Eatch Act, Bufile 101-2426, WFO file 101-1920.

On 3/6/53 DAVID REIN testified before the Senate
Internal Security Subcommittee, &t which time he invoked
the Fifth Amendment regarding CP membership.

No request has been submlitted to the Bureau regerding
interview of this individual because of a history of representing
Communist lesders and alleged esplonage subjects at trials -
end Congressional hearings. It is to be notod that DAVID REIN,
wa, JACK ABBOTT, is a ocurrent Security Index subject of" this
office, who has been designated as a key figure.

It is notad further, that the law office of JOSEPH
FORER and DAVID REIN, law partners, is located in the Sheraton
Buildms.l 711 mth St!‘eet, NW. HEShingtong Do C. L)

For the sssistance of offices receiving a copy of
this communication, rollowing are thumbnalls of JOSEPH FORER .
-and DAVID REIN: e T e

JOSEFPH FORER

WF 516.S# on 3/28/50 advised that JOSEPH FORER, an
attorney, was then representing ELIZAEETH GURLEY FLYNN in her
efforts to obtain & renewal of her peesport. In 4/50 informant
-advised that FORER had assisted in the preparation of certain
legal papers in connection with the EUGENE DENNIS Contempt Lase.

It §s noted that ELIZABETH GURLEY FLYNN was a former
" -gshalirman of the National Vonmen's Commission, CP USA, who was

‘tried and convicted 4in the USDC, Southern District or.New”!brk,
in 1953, for violeting the Smith Act of 1940. e

-4 -
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It is noted mlso that EUGENE DENNIS was the Gensral
Secretery of the CP USA who wes tried and convicted in 1949
and 1650 for violating the Smith Act of 1940. During this
same period DENNIS was appealing 2 1947 conviction of Contempt ;
of {Congress. S

DAVID REIN . N

to be & member of a secret CP group &t the Nestional Labor

. Relations Board, Washington, .D. C., from 10/37 to mid-summer ~82&

942,

In view of the above, no requests are being sub-
amitted to the Bureau under individual case captions for
authority to interview or re-interview JOEN B, STONE, Mrs.
ETHEL VEICHBEROD, JOSEPH FORER and DAVID REIN. ’

Offices raceiving coples of this communication
are rasqQuested to supply the WFO with current thumbnails.on .
individuals testifying at the hearlngs of captioned organi- . -
zation, who utilized the services of either JOSEPH PORER .
or DAVID REIN, attorneys. 1In this connection offices are . - R
requested to desipgnste coples of thelr replies to WFO file -—i-iuxx.
101-439 (JOSEPE FORER) and/or WFO 101-1920 (DAVID REIN). :

It 48 further requested that this information
bs forwarded to WFO expeditiously in order that it may be
incorporated into a current report. P
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FOR MORTON SORELL
IITERNAL SECURITY - C
INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

Tn connection with captioned matter it is noted that ~ ==
the "National Guardian” of Septembar 5, 1955, contains an article i£".

~on pafge S5 that an "assembly for justice™ is =cheduleéd to be held '«

by that orpanization at Carnegle Rall, New York City, on 5 o —
Septembar 29, 1955, {:7 "7

In the event arpropriate arrangements have not already
bsen madje you &re advissed that Bureau desires that above affair
be afforded adequate coverage tlrrough established sources. As .
you know the Department is presently exploring the possibilities 3
of designating thie orpanization pursuant to Executive QOrder 10}450‘5’

and {5 also congldering the possibllity of instituting a procaading"

relative to this organization before the Subversive Activities —
Control Poard. Your coverage of the above affair, therefore, ..
should include sources who will be available and willing to
testify at some future date in the event such action 3¢ deeired .
by the Department.

wWith further regard to the captioned orranization it -
e Sonired that the Bureau be promptly forwarded & list of the - v‘f_'
national officers thereof, along with their official positions. = *'~-
This latter information should be forwarded to reach the Bureau

o later than September 26, 1955, .-
S i~ | , - /”'ﬁ”’lqgg{w re e
“pmy 22|
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WROM 3 SA(K) JALES P. WOCTES

SUBJRCT: NATIC WAL OC!TITTED 7O SHCURE JULTICZ IN THE LC LBEG Ghos
8'-C

(1Y 100-107111) ¢V Sceticnls7-2

T-l,who has furniched reliable info in past
Firot slational City Bank,55 ¥Wall 85t.,0IY0) advised oi(h) W#LlcEs on lo/lv/Ls
on ¥/15/%5 & §687.60 payrent wae made by T-l's baik,at request or liungerieun Foreigzn Trade
" Bank,Ltd, ,Budapest, to JERC PUBLISHLIRG C0,IdC. ©fo GLURIA AGRILI,Z220 Broadway,il’C..
The payoent wes by order of 5Hziiire Fonvviiade,3udepert and wee on behelf of romltles
of Agonce Litteratnire,Fariv.{source 1.0=935157) _ B0

The informntion obtainsd Prom T-1 45 not to be made public except in & usunl
procecding following the lesunnce of ¢ cubpuens ducce tocum.
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" © 90 .1 BAC {100-25330) | DATE: 7"‘:'8 7 |

“FROM s §A RICHARD F. ALLEN

SUBJECT: CHICAGO SOBELL COMMITTEE
I5-C

b
~

Or An
who has

urnished resiabie miormation e past, and whose identity - -

qust be protected with a *T aymbol, furnished the writer in
persan with a typewritten report concerning the June 19, 1955,
Becond Annual ¥emeriel Meeting ¥in .memory of the Rosenbergs ~
Justice for MORTON SOBELL® sponsored by the Chicago Sobell

Committee held at Curiiss Hall, 410 South Michigan Av
Chicago, Iilinots. This report i5 being retained mk 820

Accordirg to the informant, there were' approximately

350 4individusls in attendance at this affair which included Rabbi’

S, BURR YAMPOL who chaired the meeting, GAYL 80 DERGAARD from -
California, ANGUS CAMERON and Mrs. SYLVIA FISChER, who made the °
collection speech. According to the informant, Chairman YAMPOL
stated that he loved his country but that there was & great need
for & change of justice. YANPOL stated that he felt that.-the
accused pereon fhould not be punishsd when there wis any doubt
&bout a case, and he felt that there was a great deal of doubt
4n regard to the ROSENEERG -~ BOEELL Case. YAMPOL then introduced

FRAJVB
3=New York (RM)... .y
TRCY

(2.-100- Los Angeles Committes to :

Secm Justi.co in the 8% G »~ .

890

-

[YS

i

o _.c'.-<"

J*..'tm -m . SO J-—/O 7// -m/

‘smcuu < INVL YLD )/
SERIALIZED A~ fiLil -

:{9 SEP2319%5

£ — NEW YORK
- LY

.

AT S T -.—.,..,.,.,«\ra "l -l.,“"M’.;&.» >~
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QATL SOSDERGAARD, who accordimg to YAMPOL, had flown in from
Yos Angeles where she had spoken yecently at another Rosenberg-
Sobell Memorial Heesing. .

According to ths :l.n.t‘omant, GAIL SANDERGAARD compared
the Rosenberg - Sobeil Case with the famous Dreyfus Case and
Madams DRETFUS for the part she played in the movie ¥Zola™ with -
QEORGE ARLYSS. SONDERGAARD stated that 20LA helped DREYFUS by
awakening 8 natic: capable of fraternity and that we can win the
freedom of SORELL by only x-akening the Iatin fraternity of the
‘United States. ; '

The secord speaker was S‘ZI.VIA FISCHER who was introduced
as ore who had worked leng and hard 4n behalf of the ROSENBERGS
and SOFELL. The irformant reported that FISCHER gave 8 fund reising
appeal anrd sistel that the only tribute possible for the vindication
of the ROSENFERGs ie Ireedom for SOBELL. SYIVIA FISCHER stated that
a New York law firm had been retained to re-copen the trial and that
$5,000 bad to bs raiced by next fall. She stated that there was
dimportant nev eviderce and that extensive investigation was being
ocarried on like it hed never been carried on before. FISCHER stated
that during the triesl the ocost of an attorney or good lawyer-would
be approximately $200 a day. She stated that at a reception the
night before $000 Lsi been collected and that they might as uell

start then anl trere thatv evening to raise the rest.

Trne info=mant reported that ANGUS CAMERON was & speaker
at this affair and appsrently according to the informant, his speech
was & diatribs on liars and paid witnesses. According to CAMERON,
bhe used to Think that publishing was & respectable business but aow .
be had to carry on mst of hie business on treines going to and from
oongressional inveegtigations down 4n Washingtcn. CAMERON stated that
most of the congressional testimony wis perjury. CAMERON plugged , .
JOHN WEXIEY!s book "The Judgment of Julius and Ethe) Rosenberg® and 7
felt that nov material had been uncovered in this book; espedially ¥
material conserning RARRY QOLD which proved thnt 0OLD had been amd =
always was a psychopatnic liar,. o

LN




BAC (200-2:5.0}

VCANEROY further stated thati the book "ralse Witneas®
by BARVEY VATUSOWMad led indirectily to the discrediting of the
testimony of HARRY SOID and other govermment witnesses.
According to the informant, CAMERON wound up his speech by _
stating most smphatically ®all the paid witneapes of Congress
and the Department of Justice as well as the Mc Carthyites,
Veldes, Dies, Jenner, Nixopn, and Brownell, and the whole kit and
caboodle are lying in their teeth®, -

The informart reported that by this speech ANGUS CAMFRON
-presented GATL SONDERGAARD and Rabbi YAMPOL with JOHN WEXIEY's * - o
book *The Judgment of Yulius and Ethel Rosenbergh. ... . . ... o_uorae

On August 2L, 1955, the dnformant furnished the writer
4in person witn the following described item which 48 being retained - -
in 100-25530-1B2(?5}), which was obtained by her at the aforementidned

.-~

o 4 6 s v -
el BN s O - ST P L) N BT S Y SRS ICLPUORIPTvE CEN

meetings SN

1.4 pagphlet bearing the text of the address given -~~l~ S T

by Dr. HAROLD C. UREY, Atomic Scientist and Nobel - c@&imbni™i- - 5

Prise winner, at a testimonial dinner given in

his horor by the Chicago Sobell Comxittee on
February 12, 1955 at the Hotel Hamilton in Chicago.
Thi» panphlet bore photographs of UREY, MORTON S
SORELL and HELEN SOBELL. ’
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, YORK (100-107111)
" POR MORTON SOBELL, aka
18-C
= m 1950
aebulet to New York, 9/21/55.
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- §/23/! 55

NATIONAL COMMITTEE %0 SECURE JUSTICE .. . =~ . =

;v lo momtion has been reoeived rrom any source 1nd1eltin5
n ohn.nge of - the following national officers as set forth in the

ey’ Laupplenenm Prosecutive Sunmary Report of SA Richard A. Minihan,
77 -dated 6/21/55, at New York, with the exception of !‘EEODOBB JACOES.

, J0SEPH BRAININ 1 -
S DANIEL NARSHAL
, _Professor EPHRAIN caoss-
seiiagee - DAVID ALMAN
LrEE © 72" AARON SCHNEIDER
P ' SARAH LICHTENBERG
SR . MNORMA ARONSON
° 4HEODORE JACOBS -

li'ti:li

[L YUV

‘Regional Chs i
National Co-Chairman
Chairman

. Executive Seoretary -

Executive Secretary

. Organization 8ecoretary

-~ Committee ¥Member

" Committee Member . N a

Committee Member - .

hﬂ

On 6/16/55,” furnished the New York Office witha -
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DIRECTOR, FBI (100-387835) -

«ashington, D, C,, mejoring in Politlocal Sclence, until

he greduated in Aupuet, 19,7.

asked by Chairman wAiTER of HCUA, “Woo it then thet - . uc.
you Joined the Communist Party? ROTHEZNEERG replied

September 23, 1955&

- te -, R . ‘ - . - “ - - . :-p.
o et :1 :"8SAC, CLEVELAKD (100-202}3) - N
r"',"ﬁ#*." - e e e . . cr - —
L NATION:L COMMITIEE TO SECURE

I JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE
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. In accordance with d¢nstructions conteined in rolet, - - .
the photostatic copy of the transcript of testimony ~°-~
ol DON ROTHWNBERG and Mrs. MILDRED ROTHENBSERG before the
L BCUA in washington, D. €., on August 2, 1955, haa been
P e -'.,Nvieu‘d. _‘-‘:‘, e, L. - ._A A :. _: e T e e - ey ;h‘.‘
2 * The ‘transeript reflects ‘thet IOX ROTEENEERC appesred "5
. before the HCUA on dugust 2, 1955, &ccompanied by . } —
~ JOSEPH FORER, Attorney-at-lew, 711 1lith Streot, N.¥., . ~:
washington, D. €., st which time he testified, in .
brief, as follows: ke
. Ho gave his name as DOX ROTHENBERGj; bora July 19,
"192, 4in New York City; grsdusted from high school =

.» - .. - end attended Brooklyn College until 1943 when he en- N+
w e -7 . 1isted 4n the Army. . He returned from service in ' kel
s November, 1945 -and -attended George Wsshington University —

At this time he was

A,
R I

= SRS

that he refused to answer on grounds of the Pifth
Amondment., He asked the committes to vead 8 692 psage

book which he hed and which he later identified ea
"The Judgment of Julius and Ethal Rosenbderg” by JORN

- WEXLEY. ROTHENBERG then refused to ssy whethsr or _ _

£ not he kmew JOHN WEXLEY wks s menmber of the Communist - ~
Party. He also refused toc say whether or not he was :
Aacquainted with MARYSTALCUP MARKwARD or BELLANOR DREISEN
while at George Washington University, he declined to
name the group before which he apoke at Antioch Collegs '
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"Thc comlttn gounsel FRANK S, TAVENNER then
Tesd into the records testimony of MARY STAILCUP MARKWARD
befora the HCUA on June 1), 1951 to the sffect that DON
ROTHENBERC wes recruited at Georpgs sashington University
and wae sponsored by ELEANOR DREISE!, e member of the
Industriel Cludb immediately &fter the reorganizationof . .. . . o
.-the CP and who .later transferred to Chicago around 1947, - - . - kS

"Mrs., MARK#ARD'¢ testimony, 8s reed into the records, ¢om- - . - %
tinued to the effect that ROTHENEERG acreed to join the CP T e
* providing his mombershlp would not be krsun to other then ' -
the very top leadership of the Party &nd thst it wes apgreed -

that DON RCIHLNEBERG should be & momber wt léerge and not -

belong to & cludb, * ‘

M; this point. 4in the proceedings ROTUCNBERG was - ... ,ece
agked 1f ho wés a member 8t lerge of the CF while attending - . .. .
.x George Washington University. 'He prefused to answer on the . = . - g
grounds of the Fifth Amendment. He also refused to say Ry
" ahethar Mrs MARKWARIE testimony was true or false, Be "<
stated he hed resided in Clevoland, Ohio, since May 19, - e
1948 but declined to state his present occupation on gmunda
of the Fifth Amendment,

-He also refused, on the same grounds, to state -
uhothor be had a eonmctlon uith the Claveland Committee For ¥
"Justice to:the Rosenderge whether he had attended & N Tl
" convention of the nat mnai organiutton for the Defense L e
of the Rosonberpz et Chicago and had been appointed to a St
position on the organization and-finance cormittee of the I
netional orpaniration. . . o BURT IS

ROTVENBERC also refused to give the name of the
president of the nstional organi..ntion. He refuced to sey -
shetner the "Daily worker” (sn East Coast (ommunist publice-
tion) aorrectli referred to him when Lt mcntionsd, in the
September 18, 1953 issue, “DON ROT:IENBFRG,of the national
oommittee to Secure Justice, estimated Fridey night about -
£50 persons stayed overnight" (at washinpgton, V. C.) .

'ROTKENE:SRG declined to enswer whether or not - -
he was in charge of the domonstration by the Rosenberg e :

. Committee in Washington, D. C. in June, 1953, or whether . ,x, ~ —
" he had made arrangemsnts for chartering 15 busses to bring . ,
-.people to meshington, D, €. He also refused to answer M.
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#UIT7 ynmther he hendled any of the $302,530,17 stated to heve & . T

besn collocted by the National oomittee t> Secure Jurtice
for the Rosenbergs bstwesn 1951 and 1553,

He doclined to say whether he wes presently
officially connected with the "National Cormittes for

CITTT. Justice to Morton Sobell™\en grounds of the Pifth Aaendment, .. «—?
v« He seld he had no knowledge of any contributions by the CP . R
< ... to_the'Rosenberg - Sobell Case.” : e

ROTHNLIHKRG'e testimony was concluded after he
declined to sey whether or not he was 8 member of the CP.

The transcript also reflects that Mrs, MILDRED
... ROTIENBERG, accompanied by JOSEPH FORER, Attorney-at-law, b
..~ sppeared before the HCUA on August 2, 1955, at which time . =
Wen ' her tutimony, in brief, 1: as follows: = - - RN~ o
. -—

"‘8he geavs her name as Mrs, MILDRED ROTHEWBERG,
nee CRUM, from Cleveland, Ohio., Shes declined to anawer
swhether she held an ormcm. position on the Committee .
for Justioe to the Rosenbergs &t Cleveland, on grounds of
tha Firat and Fifth Imondmnt.

. AL th.ia point .he was gshown a photostauc ¢cory e e
of sn advertisement appesring 4n the June 9, 1953 fesus =~ - T
T of the Lleveland Plain Desler (a ragntable local nswspeper) . . -
o at the bottom of which ad appeared "Sponsored by the L
* © Cleveland (ommittee to Securs Clemency for the Rosenbergs, L .
© P, 0, Box l"l, (loveland 21, Ohlo, M, S, ROTHENBERG, Executive . -
&cr‘tu". - T Pt 2T e

Mra. ROTHENBERG declined to say whether or mot
the above referred to her on grounds of the Fifth Amondment,
She admitted that her middle initial wes ®S", She slso de-
olined to answer wvarious other questions purported to her
on the grounds of the Fifth Anendnment,

. The above will be incorporoted €n the noxt report
: *prop-rod by this office in oaptionod matter, .
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$he "Morning Freiheit" of June 19, 1955, on page 8,
)lumns 1-2, contained an editorial entitled: "fhe Anniversary
" The Death Of The Rosenbergs, Tonight, And The Fight Por ‘
>rton Bcbell" 'hich editorial stated, A0 PATES i v e A E——

RPN TR < v T
: "'l‘oday marka two years linoe the perfomnce of that ¥ .. "',,-""l-f‘,,yﬁ}‘:;'
" *--black act, the burning of Ethel and Julius Bcsenberg N s 2
fbt‘he\ 4dn the electric chair, -~ * - AT e P
: ‘®rhe two executed people were direct victims of the
b witch-hunting hysteries which was spreadiin recent years
+ - by those who believe that in such an atmosphere it will T,
~v - be easler $o0 oarry out their war-mongering plénB..e ;. o ..o N

v . . . - e /‘ .". .
~ ~;%pried with them was the young engineer Norton Sobell.- . - .. gZh&~
“  “Like them, he did not want to serve the witch-hunters I
¥ 'r.gand he did not want to acoept responsibility for some-"" = -~ & o =——
_‘ " thing he did not do. 8o he recelved the stiff penalty ’
.of 30 years and wasput into & living grave at Alcatraz
Prison, in Califonia, Tonight, as we honor the memory )
.©f the martyrs - Rosenberg - we should strengthen our
detamination to fight for a . new trial for S8obell, This .
13 & fight not only for him ~ it is a fight for Ameriocs, O A S
TR ;to cleanse_ her mma and to .reutoz-e her tradition or e e o m
CTrrdusticel RS U U S S :
}'i. : H e e LEETRIE A --":‘..““ : .’~.‘. “‘“--‘-"-' Tevedt & TGN RS & s DAY ..*
anslator: NYMAN N, RABINOWITZ, INTERPRETER A
. 5 O T R SOYE F, - S,
51 100-30m11 (comx, 0 SRCURE JUSTICE- BIC.) :
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DIRECTOR, FBI (100-387835) . ao/21/58 e
AC, NEW YORK (100-107111) : o :{"‘*
NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE -~ - - - S e

IN THE ROSENBEKG CASE
IS=-C; ISA OF 1950

Raurlet 10/10/55, setting out re usst of the Dept. .
lated -9/29/55 concerning the availabilit or T-261 4n the CU e e
peportof SA ‘JOEN A. BARRINGTON dated u/%a/53. st NY, captlonsd . ~ - ‘W
e above, and reguesting identifying date concerning confidential . 5?“"

informants T-257 dhrough T-275,-utilized 4n -instant report. .. . - L q—

Administretive page 326 contains 4dentifying data
concerning confidential informants T-257 through T-260;
adninistrative page 327 contalns i1dentifying data concerning

confidential informants T-261 through T-269; sdministrative . b

page 328 contains 1dont1tging &ata concerning confidential = ¢ v 7
informents T-270 through T-275. T-261 18 reflected on page 327 . .- S Iruca
&3 being BA 919-S¢ and Baltimore is being requested by ceparate S | aoatly

oommunicltion to furnish further ‘1dentifying data.

"In view of above, amended page 34L(b) is not being
submitted, inasrmuch @5 the information desired is slresady set -~
forth 4n 1nstant report on pages 326. 327. and 328, s
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e SURJECT  ROSENBERG/SOBELL COMMITTEE °
At SR .
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I . e . omis wm S TR emg, s

 CONSISTING of - R - o%..u e

:.‘ulm‘-w:.’. i ¢ P

‘;‘ﬁ _._,3..’.“::..., e - <. . &."-3 ST :,4;;1,-7:* .Av—'a«a‘u» ey
——t 4. exempt from distlosure, in rety. ;‘.:}’i::..“;"' ‘-.:.'.Z.' .
T e . under (b)(7)(D) as information contained i.n" T ;A_;,...,.?'
. ix-=.  ~  this serial would identify an {nformant to e i, ;"’,"'7" '

Sl lle_a... whom an expressed promise of confidentislity 527 il 3
P A hes bern given, This information includeg r=>: “‘r‘"‘_‘*”""‘*‘ 23 4
dates and places of meetings which were ___,M__,_,,,_,_,_,:,:“_'
sttended by 8 1imited number of people known ~~;:;‘i_§}_;?:;--«:?§;ﬁ -
to the informant and/or informetion from these - =71 .-: .- -
meetings and situations in which en informent ...
was in close contsct with members of these .. amiii - o
organizetions, disclosure of which wvould reveal > Tmiwau:
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OFFICE MEMORANDUMY ONITED STATES GOVERNMENT
X T0: | SAC {100~11726) DATE:
' - OFR 27w

f\ FROM: SA CARL R. O'CONNCR

/
|\ SUBJECTs NATIONAL COMMITTEE 7O SECURE JUSTICE IN
{ THE ROSENBERG CASE, aka

i . Is~C

' Following is context of one page typewritten report
which was received by SA CIARK S. SMITH by mail on 8-8~55 from
who has furnished reliable information in the past: 80

-~ 0
LROCtdas '
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®)rs. Clara Perkins stated the book is very interesting and is ‘
selling for less then one cent & pags. $5.00 The Judgement
of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg.

w)rs, Heffner stated she sold 6 of ths books to peopls, who
do not belong to the organization. Mr. Wexley stated that the
books are selling like hot cakes in New York. They are being
.3n the windows of prominent book shops. Wexley stated he 38
from Box county Penn. He stated that thousands of these
books have been ®0ld in Penn. Haven Perkins stated a pienic
will be held in Forest Park Saturday July 23, 1755. The picnic
will be hsld as close to the carner of Skinker and the super “
highway. - e ’

- ;oo vore teaving st 11X,
Pd. OSome of the people presant., C % -

- -
T ek e M

caq

L "John Wexley, stated hiw wife and he are on there way t.o e
..~ California to sese their daughter," C e
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Following is context of one-page written report_
which was received by mail by SA SMITH from on 8~10~5
"pugust 3, 1955
*July 30, 1955

wSaturday July 16, 1955, John Wexley made a talk -
of his book Judgement of Julius & Ethel Rosenberg. .
. Paarl Starks home, 56 .
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"Chancep “INTERNAL SECURITY = €
¥ATIONAL couxzm YO SECURE JUSTICE IN THE INTERNAL sncmurz AC?T or
ROSENBERG CASR, aka., Wational Rosenberg- 1950 ,
~Soball Coomulitias: National Lommittes to Sacurs
EULBEAKIAEYE Justice for Morton Sobell in ' S —~-~~~*:_: .

the Rosenberg Case; c_u;tu to ucuﬂ mueo
for llorton Sobell’ N .

R

8!!0?318 OI" FACTS:
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ROSREBERG-BOBELL com!.ttn of Uuhlngton, D. c., has been mtctlvo

with exception of meeting, attended by Mrs. MORTOF SOBELL, held . .

on 3/25/55, at residence of ETHEL WRICHBROD, Objective af local ==

group &8s to provide MORTON SOBELL with legal assistance in effort .
is transfer from Alcatraz and, ultimatel his relsase .

o¢
= No ormation dave '
'] otficial organ, or CP connections by D, C. group. JOER B. STONE and.
ETERL WEICHBROD testified before & public mession, BCUA,on 8/3/55 -
regarding subject organisation; both STORE and WRICHEBROD invoked

{ the 5th Amendment when questioned regarding CP membershir and - v
connections with subject organization; JOSEPH FORER and DAVID RBII, e

attorneys, roprounbod witnesses before HCUA huringn. S o
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DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

[N
I A

The title of this report is being marked "changed" to .
include the additional name,%Committee to Secure Justice for
MORTON SOBELL."

Unless otherwise noted, all Informants mentioned herein
have supplied reliable information in the past.

An esterisk following names of individuals mentioned
throughout this report represents one-time Communist Party (CP)
membershlp or CP sympathy on the part of the individual. Names
identified by an asterisk will be further Sfdentified in & group
at the end of this report.

The CP has been designated by the Attorney Genseral of
the United States pursuant to Executive Order 10450.

I. BACKGROUND

A. Fational Organization ‘ -

JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG and MORTON SOBELL wWere con-
wvicted in the United States District Court; Scuthern District
of New York, on March 29, 1951, of conspiracy to commit espilonage
on bshalf of the Soviet Union., JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG were
sgntencod to death, and MORTON SOBELL was sentenced to & term of

years, . -

Informant on January 1952 0 ? ‘
In formant] on January ¢, 19 C T =g

Informants on the dates indicated advised that the
National Committes to Secure Justice in the ROSENBERG c&se
was formed on January 2, 1952, Informants stated that the claim
of this committee was that the ROSENBERGs waere convicted because
they wWere Jews and bacause of their political beliefs. Informants
stated that the aim of this committee was to sscure & pew trial
or clemency for the ROSENBERGS.

| ‘It 1s noted that the ROSENBERGs were executed at Sing
Sing Prison, Ossining, New York; on June 19, 1953.

- a—

Informant advised that a nationai conferonce of the
National Committee to Secure Justice in the ROSENBERG case was held

=3-
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in Chicago, Illinois, on October 10 and 11, 1953, &nd the Natfonal
ROSENBERG~-SOBELL Committee was formed on October 11, 1953.

Informant T-l4 on December 17, 1953
inlormant T-5 on December 21, 1953

-

oL "Informants advised that subject organization during
" ' December, 1953, took the name of the National Committee to Sscure
Justice for MORTON SOBELL in the ROSENBERG Case. )

Inromant- on May 7, 195 g0

Informant reported that the purpose of this Committee
Mas to raise money for MORTON SOBELL to obtain a retrial and to
have him removed from Alcatraz to some other penitentiary.

Inromant- on June 6, 1955 g3

Informant reported that on June 6, 1955, TED JACOBS of
the National Headgquarters of subject organization stated that the
oxact name of this organigzation 1s “Committee to Secure Justice for
MORTON SOBELL." : '

It 48 noted that the YDaily Worker," .an East coast
Communiast daily publicetion, in its edition of October 20,
1954, Page 3, Column 1-3, contained an article, “ROSENBERG Cormittae
Harassed by Gov't With Phoney Tax Lien," in which TED JACOBS was -
.daseribed as the public relations Director of the ROSENBERG-SOBELL
Committes, , -

B. Washington, D. C., Gi'oup

' Infoman_on March 7, 1952 &%

Informant yreported that & Washington, D. C., chapter .
-of the National Committee to Securs Justice in the ROSENBERG Case
was at that time operating in the District of Columbia, Informant
subseguently identified this group &s the'Washington Committee
to Secure Justice in the ROSENBERG Case.®

Informant- o2 S TR

' ' Informant 4n September, 1953, repo~ted that the Washington,
D. L., group of subjesst organization kmown as the “ROSENBERG-SOBELL
Committes of Washington, D. C,," was becoming active in the District
of Columbia for the purpose of vindicating the BOSENBERGe and
aoquiring the relsase of MORTON SOBELL. .

s o T M 2.5 - 7> e
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Informant - ”e

v Informant advised on December 30, 1654, that the Wash-
fngton, D. C., group of subject organization was known to him
at that time as the ¥Committee for the Release of MORTON SOBELL." .-

II. AIMS AND OBJECTIVES

Informant T-9 on February 9, 1955

Informant made available &n open envelope postmarked
New York, New York, January 5, 1955, directed to SYLVIA BERNSTEIN:
4230 Chesapeake Strest, N, W,, Washington, D. C., which contained
the following letter dated January 5, 1955, on the letterhead
Y“Ccommittee to Secure Justice for MORTON SOBELL, 1050 6th Avenue, -
New York 18, New York," and contained the mimsographed signature
of "TED JACOBS, for the Committee:"

"Dear Friend:

"Enclosed is the heartaning news that President
EISENHOWER has responded to HELEN SOBELL's letter -
requesting the removal ¢f her husband from Alcatraz,
and that the requcit is under consideration. The fact
that EISENHOWER di»ncted irison Director BENNETT to reply
to HELEN &nd to consider the matter in his Department is
of the utuwost significance.

YAlso in today's mall came & c¢lipping Trom
the #Toronto Glcbe,? one of Canadats leading pepers,
in wnich a prominent columnist said MORTON shoull te
transferred and gave the SOBELL story under the heading,
tArother Dreyfus Case?! ' : SR

"With everything that has been happening,
we must push ahead harder than ever during the next
weeks, We cannot emphasize too strongly the need for
pitching in and making the tribute to Dr. UREY & wajor
success which can focus nationel attention on the issue
4dn this case. When you visit people on the scroll,
there {8 now &n even better opportunity to ask them to _
wWrite t©o RENNETT urging tranafer.

TR g

fiNor can the importance of raising the monsy
towards our $15,000. fund goal be stressed too &trnngly,
gince we must have the funds with which to carry on ths
kind of campeign needed to win justice for MORTON SOBELL,
-whose removal I'rom Alcatraz can be won soon."

-5-
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RREChES " The 'muy ‘Hcrker" in 1ts edition of August 2. 1955. e
Pl.go 3, Column 1.2, contained an articlo. "Next Un-Americans? -
Target: "Defendera of ROSERBERGS,™ with dateline Weshington, D, C.,
- August 1, which states in part: PHELEN SOBELlL, wife of MORTON SOBELL, '
“." oonvicted 4mn 1951 with JULIUS and RTHEL ROSENBERG of conspiracy
to commit esplonage, and ROSE SOBELL, mother of MORTON SOBELL,

- will kold & press conference.at 2:00 p.m. tomorrow st the Con- T
C G!‘ouiom Hotel hcx-o. _ e

Y Tl N

. RS
- - ‘ ~ar %
.—;

®"SOBELL 4s now incarcerated in the nation's most reprouiu
todenl prison, Alecatrag., The National Conmittee to Secure Justice-

- for MORTON SOBELL %s nrging A new trial md hu tra.naror toan .
Hye ordinary federal prisom.t T e R

wn-.. - s e e

. A . LN - g \N‘-O\-f“@vo a‘v.—- -ol:-"l“
PO - o e &‘Mt‘% 3T

Eﬁmni-“ June 28, 1955 e»

C W el e emee e v s s

Informant made available an open envelope postmarked
ailnr 8pring, Maryland, Juns 2, 1955. The snvelops contained
a form letter dntod June, 1955, carrying letterhead ®"Committee _
40 Secure Justice for MORTOR SOBELL. 10§0 6th Avenue, New !ork e
18. Wew York, Longacre 4-9585,* O

~ e

This letter contalned the uimoosraphod aignaturo of . -
®HRIEX SOBELL (Mrs. MORTON SOBELL).®. The letter requests fumnds -
from the recipient in order to continue the investigation amd .- ----
logn]. stepa for the release of MORTON SOBELL fram prison. = '~~~ 77

o " *  The "Worker," Sunday edition of ths "Daily Worker,® s

1n 41ts edition of May 29, 1955, Pages 5 and 10, oontainod an - :1':"

article captioned, ®"Spotlight turning on ROSENBERG Informers.®* -

. This article in part 1a as follows: ®tWhen the Justice Dapartuent :

brought the ROSENBERGa and MORTON SOEBELL to trial,t sald TED -~

« JACOBS of the SOBELL Committes, ¢it hoped they would crack and ,
Decoms new false witnesses. But the ROSENBERGs and MORTOK SOBELL
sourageously refussd to lie even in the fice of death and Alocatrag, -
and the courage of thousands of Americans &in fighting for {utioo

' in this case threw & wrench into the plant to have noro n
- AP ." trials.

A ENIVEL n‘r-r -
e .'

2 ,‘ ... ®ipy establishing the truth sbout the nomxao-soam.:. ,
i 'jf;._;_f.;_,’nu, We can guarantee that this kind of thing cannot hnppen lguln.’
. _"‘iﬁf“ ‘Q‘?: “7"" @10 Thursday, June 16, some three thousand New Yorkers =

'uiu glthor at Carnegle Hall to urge & new SOBELL trial, The .
- gvent will mark the second anniversary‘of the execution of JULIUS
-~ @nd BTHEL ROSENBERG. .

-_‘,.'

3 do -

#1ye are confident that the time 1s now right to uin o

... 8 new trial for HORTOI SOBELL and see that the truth is imown . - -
through our hnd. .

-:.;2 . ":&&-M wm dw-u-q N——ﬂ‘— rak PrArey W‘ v‘ 6 - - T ;..: M ‘.'-as:ff-‘??;f‘:':',—:‘}-‘-v;:5:2.%:—5:»;—;}3:7'-%;:?';":‘ .
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The "Daily Worker," in its edition of June ©, 1555,
Page 3, Columns 2-3, contained the following article:

Y"PETITIONS SIGNED BY 5,000 ASK SOBELL TRANSFER FROM ALCATRAZ

“petitions bearing more than 5,000 signatures were
presented to JAMES V. BENNETT, Director of Prisons, in Washington
yesterday requesting that BENNETT transfer MORTON SOBELL from
Alcatraz,

"rhe petitions were filed with BENNETT by Prof. EPHRATM
CROSS, professor of romance languageg &t ths College of the City
of New York, and HELEN SOBELL, wife of MORTON SOBELL.

#The petition, circulated by the Wational Committes - - -:
to Secure Justice for MORTON SOBELL, states:

SIMORTON SOBELL, & young scilentist, charged in 1950
with conspiracy to commit espionage and sentenced to 30 years,
has been in Alcatraz since Thanksgiving Day of 1952,

*130BELL, Wwho maintains his complete innocence, was con-
victed on the word of only one witness, a confeased perjurer,nnnd
no documentary evidence was presented against him.

Tiafter & recent study of the trial recori, the Columbis
law Review agreed with Appeals Court Judgze JEROME N. FRANK that
Mr., SOBELL should have & new trial. {Had one more Judge &0 ruled,
‘there would have bsen & new trial). :

#14)catraz 48 & cruel place which strikes terror in the
hearts of all. JIt is the only federal yrison where & father mey
mnot see his children, It would be tragic indeed should & new trial -~
establish MORTON SOBELL!'s {nnocence only to find him destroyed in
Alcatraz.

“1placing Mr. SOBELL 4n Alcatraz is & third degree method
which ssts A dangerous precedent in these days of 1rresponsib
accusations,?

"4 gathering et Carnegle Hall in behalf of SOBELL will
Ye held June 16. There will be other meetinge in Los Angeles,
8an Franciscc, Tucson, Chicago, Detroit, Cleveland, Vancouver,
British Columbia, Toronto, Canada, and in many cities in EurOpo.

Infor'mant-an June 8, 1955 2




on September U, } :
on Sejgtember 16 S T
on Se bt —100!' 'M} e “"."""‘";"'r-‘ :':’ i"‘-—vv*-nn rod S, -\-‘....-%«',,gg,;s;.
J- P T RTTERERAS SEEBEREEAL -
on September 20, : ’ .

Informantas on the dates indicated ra‘portmd they knew of -

a0 information regarding the headquarters of the ROSE!IBERG—SOBELL
- Committes of Washington, D. C.

It 18 to be noted that Infomantlg both
advised om April 9, 1955, that on March 25, , & local meeting
©of the subject organization was held at the home of JOSEPH and
mm WEICHBROI% €321 Tahona Drive, Silver Spring, mu-yllnﬂ. x;’
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ormant on July 19, 1955 &0

Informant reported that in July, 1955, BTHEL WEICHBRODs e
:u gll:;ting contributions to the comittu te 80001‘. J’altioo T
or SOBRLL. : NI

P

-".L"e s e e

: Eomnt- on July 19, 1955 9 o T T

Informant 1ikewise reported that in July, 1955. =rERL -
WEICHBROD# was collecting contributions to the ccmj.ttoo to &curo -
Juntiu for MORTOX SOEBLL. .

e Informant om June 28, 1955, made lnuablo u open RIS A
3 onvolopo postmarked Silver Spring, Maryland, June 2}, 1955, which .
eontained a form letter dated June, 1955, carrying letterhsad . II‘.’
Scommittee to Secure Justice for MORTOR SOBELL, 1050 6th Avenus, -~
New York 18, Wew York, LOngecre 4~9585," Fhis letter contained -.--'.
the mimeographed signature of "HELER SOBELL (Mra. MORTON SOBELIa).™
Ths letter requested funds from the reciplent in order to continue .

the inve and legal ateps to releas ¥ SOBRELL from
. w:» .

EOMt 2-9 on :IEM!LZ_’___ESE . -,’:' RS ~ ',‘.;:1'5"
Informant made anihblo tn open nvolope polmrkod ~
- Yew York, Wew York, Ootober 20, 1954, -addressed to "Mrs, mm
- BERESTRINY 4230 Chesapesake Strut‘ H. W,., Washington, D, C.,"
and ocontained the return address nom 2, 1050 Bth Anmu at
I;Oth stroot. lw !ork 18, lw !ork-
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On January 12, 1955, Informent also made available an
empty envelope postmarked Wew York, New York, December 30, 1954,
divected to "SYLVIA BERNSTEIN® 4230 Chesapeoake Street, N, W..
Washingtcn, D. C.," and containing return address, "TED JACOBS.
Room 2, 1050 6ih Avenus at 4Cth Sireet, New York 18, New York.

Informent also made availsble on January 12, 1955,
@ open envelops postmarked New York, New York, November 28,
1954, sddressed to V"SYLVIA BERNSTEIN# 4230 Chesapeake Street,
N. W., wWashington, D. C." This envelope centained the return
addrass "Room 2, 1050 6th Averus at LOth Street, New York 18,
Nouw York."

V. MEMBERS

Infor*m.ant-on September 16, 1955 6?0

. Informant reported that it was his opinion that SOL
TABOR* and NORMAN LICHTENSTEIN'were current membsrs of the Wash-
ington, D. C., group of subject organization. Informent stated
he based his opinion on the manner these two individuals hav
discusssad this organization. .

°ri_September 8, 19E!
on Sepbemver B, 106
on _September 15, 1955

©n_September 16, 1355
on Sepvember a0, 1955 g%@

WU
.

Iniorman
Informan
Informan
Informan

Informants on the dates indicated rveported they could
provide no information regarding membership in the ROSENBERG-
SOBELL Committee of Washington, D, C.

VI. OFFICIAL ORGAN

>n September &, 1955
on_Se g ember 8, 195
on_September 1b. 19
on September 1 b

on Saptember ib, 7588
on_September 20, 1655 &%

Informanta on the dates indizatcd reported they knew
of no information vegarding any publicaticns published by the
ROSENBERG~SOBELL Committes of Washiagton, . C,

- 10U @
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VII. FUNDS
Informant T-9 om February 9, 1955

Informant made available an open envelope pestmarked
¥ow York, New York, Jamary 5, 1955, directed to SYLVIA BERNSTEIN®
L4230 Chesapeaks Street, N. w., Washington, D, C., which contained
& letter dated January S, 1955, on the lettarhead "Committee to
Secure J‘uatico for MORTON SOBELL, 1050 éth Avenue, Kew York 18,
Fow York," and contained the mimeographed aignature of ™T'ED JACOBS,
for the Committee.” THs lettsr in part is as follows: "Nor can
the importance of raising the money towards our $5,000 fund goal
" be stressed too strenscously, since we must have the funds with
which to carry on the kind of campaign needed to win justice for
MORTON SOBELL, whose removal from Alcatraz can be won soon."

Infomant-on April 9, 1955 @gr»

Informant reported that om March 25, 1955, a meeting
of the ROSENRBERG-SOBELL Committee was held at the home of JOSEPH
and ETHEL WEICHBROD¥ 8321 Tahona Drive, Silver Spring, Maryland,
which featured an address by Mrs. HELEN SOBELL¥ wife of MORTON
SOBELL. Informant statsd that Mra. SOBELL at this meeting mmde
an appeal for funds which sounded like & threat, inasmuch as she

stated that MORTOR SOBELL lived on hope and all thoss pressnt mus
realize that ewn nov h lines.
i 3y

Informant stated that ETEEL WEICHBROD made & short speech
at this meoting, atating she was accepting pledge
Memorial d hat the guota was

M_m;_on July 19, 1955 @

Informant reported that {n July, 1955, BTHEL WEICHBROD #
was collecting contributions to the Committes to Secure Justice
for MORTON SOBELL.

ormant on July 19, 1955 g0

Ce Informant also reported that im July, 1955. ETHRL WEICHBROD®
wes collecting contributions to the Committes to Secure Justice for
MORTORN SOBELL.

r iy
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CMG:imm  yrr1.  ACTIVITIZS

s e . S S, \o

JJE&FP:@QP-@), April 9, 1955 .00

Informant reported that ou March 25, 1955, the
Rosenberg ~ Sobell Committee sponscred an afialr held
at the home of JOSTFH and TTHEL WiICHBROD:, €321 Tzhona
Drive, Silver Spring, Marylandc Informanc stated HELEN
SOBELL* was the featured speaker of this affair in which
she statad that her sons were affected by having their
father, MORTCON SOBELL, in prison. Inforaant statad that
approximately 30 persons were in atizndance at this affair
and that plans were made to carrv a full page of advertise-
ments in two District of Columbia newspapers on the anniver-
sary of the death of JULIUS and EZTHEL RCSENGERG.

Informant- on April @, 1955. o8

Informant reported that on March 25, 1955 a meeting
of the Rosenberg - Sobell Committee was held at the home
of JOSEPH and ETHEL WEICHBROD#%, which featured an address
by Mrs. HELEN SOBELL%*, wife of MORTCN SOBELL. Informant
stated that Mrs. SOBELL* at this meeting discussed her
husband's prison life and the difficuities he has encountered,
mentioning that the Department of Justice is continually
placing pressure on S0BELL in an effort tc have him confess;
she stated that SOBELL is being discriminated against.as
a political prisconer but that eventually, "we" would win
and that with this victory would ceoume the fall of BROWNELL,
J. CDGAR FEOOVER and all the forces which created these
injustices.

Informant stated that at the close of her speech
Mrs., SCBELL made an appeal for funds which sounded like a
threat inasmuch as she stated that MOBTON SOB?LLInved on
hope and all those present must rsatd " he
could confess and make hed '

&20

Informant stated that YTHEL WEICHBROD* made a
short speech at the above described affair in which she

stated she was acce0t1n§ rledges for the Rosenbere Memorial

Fund apd the guota was SL00.

08>0
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The chart below represents the attendance at the
March 25, 1955 meeting of the Rosenberg - Sobell Committee
held at the home of JULIUS and ETHEL WEICHBRCD% 8321 Tahona
Drive, Silver Spring, Maryalnd.

The horizcntal markings in the columns opposite
an individual's name indicates this person was in attendance
at this meeting as reported by the source at the top of
this column.

NAME Hon on
_ pril 9, 1955 April 9, 1955 Ldad
X X
X X
X X
X X
X X
DA X
X X
X
X X
X X
X X -
X X
X X
X X
b4 X
X X
X X
X X
X X
x .
X X
X X
X X

Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
on March 25, 1955 determined that the following individuals
visited the home of JOSE}H and ETHZL WEICHBROD*, 8321 Tahona
Drlge, S;lver Spring, Maryland during the hours 9:15 P.M.
to 9:35 P.loe

AL BERNSTEIN*

SYLVIA BERNSTEIN%
BERT FELTER*

NORMAN LICHTLRNSTEIN*
GRANT PUDLEINER
POLLY l'UDLEINER

-13 -
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On March 25, 1955 Special Agents of the FBI
observed automobiles bearing the following license numbers,
either transvort individuals to and/or from the WEICHBROD
residence during the hours 6 P.M. to 10:20 P.M. Identification
of owners of these motor vehicles was obtained from the
appropriate motor vehicle registration guide of Maryland,
District of Columbia and Virginia.

1955 -~ 1956 Maryland

License number Identity of Owner

DB 7805 HARRY NIEDERMAYER, 8312
Tahona Drive, Silver
Spring, Maryland.

DE 9574 JOSEPH WEICHBROD*, 8321
Tahona Drive, Silver
Spring, Md,

EB 9461 WIILLIAM SHONICK*, 1012
Quebec Terrace, Silver
Spring, Md.

EJ 8244 SAMUEL DAVID BECKx 9511
, Caroline Avenue, Silver
Spring, Maryland.

FB 1719 HENRY and SALLY RICHTER,
164 Fleetwood Terrace,
Silver Spring, Md.

HC 2328 THELMA SHEPARID* 1450
: Kanawa Street, Hyattsville,
Md.

1954 -~ District of Columbia

license number Identity of Owner

AE 3686 TARTHA N. MALKIN#*, 117
Tuckerman, N.E., Wash-
ington, D.C.

7-1867 AFT BLOOM*, 1202 Mississippi

Avenue, S.E., Washington,
D.C.
g8-7780 MEYER KRAUS#*, 700 First

Street, S.W., Washington, D.C.
- 14 - "
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1955 - District of Columbia

License Number Identity of Owner

AE 7310 JULIUS WEISSER*, 1202
Mississippi Avenue, S.E.,
Washington, D.C.

1954 - Virginia

Licencse Number Identity of Owner

256-307 EDITH 5. LEVITOR and
DAVID Z. LEVITOR, 2135
lee Highway, Arlington,
Virginia

B. Doctor HARLOD C. UREY's Scroll

Informant-on February 10, 1955. g»2

Informant reported that on February 12, 1955 Dr.
HAROLD C. UREY was to be given a testimonial dinner at
Chicago, Illinois by the National Committee to Secure -
Justice for MORTON SOBELL in the Rosenberg Case and that
it was planned that Dr. UREY at this dinner would be presented
with a scroll containing signatures of individuals in
tribute to Dr. UREY.

C. Miscellanecus

_I_nforman_on June 13, 1955. #%

£%0
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On May &4, 1955 Office
of the File Clerk of the House ol leprescentatives, 01d
House Office Building, Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E., advised
SA CARROLL M. GARNETT that the Rosenberg - Sobell Com-
mittee of Washington, D.C., has never filed a report with
that office showing that this organization has participated
in political activities during a specified period, in
compliance with Section 305 {A) of the Federal Corrupt
Practices Act of 1925 and that, moreover, this organization __,
has never registered with that office as & lobby. 87

IX. CONNECTIONS WITH NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS

Informam:- ox

-

It is noted that the Daily Worker in its edition

of October 20, 1954, page 3, colwuns 1 -3 contained an
article "Rosenberg Committeec Harassed by Gov't With Phony
Tax Tien", in which TED JACOBS was described as the Public

Relations Director of the Rosenberyg - Sobell Committee.

- 16 -~
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Informant-on April 9, 1955 @90

Informant reported that in connection with the
meeting of the Rosenberg - Sobell Committze held on
March 25, 1955 at the home of JULIUS and ETHEL “WSICHBROD*,
8321 Tahona Drive, Silver Spring, Maryland, HELEN SOBELL*
was the featured speaker.

Informant- on April G, 1955 g»2

_M Informant corroborated the information supplied

by of a meeting of the Rosenberg - Sobell Committee
held on March 25, 1955 at the home of the WEICHBRODs.
Informant also reported that Mrs. HELEN 30BELL*; wife of
MORTON SOBELL was a featured speaker at this meeting. 250

Informant T-9 on January 12, 1955

Informant made available an opened envelope post-
marked New York, New York, October 20, 1954 addressed to
“"Mrs, SYLVIA BERNSTEIN*, 4230 Chesapeake Street, N.%W.,
Washington, D.C.", and containing the return address "Room 2,
1050 6th Avenue at LOth Street, NY 18, NY." This envelope
contained the receipt, #20062, dated October 18, 1954,” for
the amount of $50. This receipt reveals that the "National
Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case™ received
450 in cash from the "Vash. Comm."

On Janvary 12, 1955 informant also made available
an opened envelope postmarked NY, NY November 29, 1954
addressed to "SYLVIA BERNSTEIN%, 4230 Chesapeake Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C., containing the return address
"Roem 2, 1050 6th Avenue at 40th Street, New York 18, New
York." This opened envelope contained a receipt, #20134,
dated November 29, 1954 for the amount of $123. Thais
receipt reveals that the "Sobell Comm." received a cash
contribution for the amount of $123 from the "Wash. D.C."

The informant on February 9, 1955 made available
an opered envelope postmarked New York, New York, January 5,
1955, directed to "SYLVIA BERNSTEIN#, 4230 Chesapeake
Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.," which contained & letter
dated January 5, 1955 under letterhead "Committee to Secure
Justice for MORTON S0BELL. 1050 6th Avenue, NY 18, NY.®
The letter contained 2 mimeographed signature of "TED
JACOBS, FOR THE COMMITTEEY., This letter has been previously
set forth in this report.

- 17 -
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- Informant on January 12, 1955 made available an .- A
- empty envelope postmarked New York, New York, December 30, - .. ' /- -
. 1954 addressed to "SYLVIA BERNSTEIN, 4230 Chesapeake Street, .
N.W., Washington, D.C." and containing a return address "TED
JACOBS, Room 2, 1050 6th Avenue at 4Oth Street, NY 18, NY."

_ Informant-on June 28, 1955 g0 e e _w

T
.. u Fday

- Bms b =1

Informant made available an opened envelope . S
postmarked Silver Spring, Maryland, June 24, 1955. The o
envelope contained a form letter dated Jure, 1955 carrying = -~ ~ =
letterhead "Committee to Secure Justice for MORTON SOBELL, ~~~ ~7°

1050 6th Avenue, NY 18, NY, Longacre 4-9585", This ,';:Naiﬁng
letter contained a mimeographed signature of "HELEN SOBELL = . -
(Mrs. MORTON SOBELL)*", This letter requested funds from CEE

the recipient in order to continue the investigation and t
legal steps to release MORTON SOBELL from prison. s

X. SUBVERSIVE REMIFICATION -
A. Connections with Communist Party

Informant on September 8, 19
on September 8, 1G
‘on _September 1k, 1955
on_September 20, 1955 &%

Informants on the dates indicated reported that -~ -
they knew of no current information regarding Communist’ : -

" 4infiltration of or Communist Party connections with the T
Rosenberg ~ Sobell Coamittee of Washington, D.C.

B, Testimony Received by House Committee on Un-
‘American Activities

It is noted that the Subcommittee of the Committee
- on Un~American Activities, House of Representatives, conducted
i:blic hearings regarding "The Committee to Secure Justice .
the Rosenberg Case and Similar Organizations” at Wash- .. .
ngton, D.C., on August 2-5, 1955, et

g .- 1, Tesimony of JOHN B. STONE®,

LR On August 3, 1955 JOHN B. STONE* testified before
the Public Session, House Committee on Un-~-American Activities
.hearings held at Washington, D.C., in connection with the

. subject organization; Honorable FRANCIS E. WALTER, Chairman,
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HCUA, presided, assisted by FRANK 3. TAVIINER, counsel to
the committee. The sworn testi..ony of JOHN B, STONEX% before
the aforementioned committee located on pages 205 to 217
of the public record of these proceedings is as follows:
nPESTINOEY CF JOHM B. 3TONZ (Acccompanied by
his ccunsel, JOSZPH FORZR, 711 Fourteenth
Street, Northwest, Washington, D.C.)
Mr. TAVENNER. What is your name?
Mr, STONS. JORN B. STONE. -

Pr. TAVENNER. It is noted that you are accompanied
by counsel,

Yill counsel please identify himself for the
record.

Mr. FORER. JOSErH FORER, 711 Fourteenth Street,
Northwest, Washington. - .

Mr, TAVENNER. Where and when were you born?
Mr. STONE. Missoula, Montana, September 19, 1898,
Mr. TAVENNER. Where do you now reside?

Mr. STONE. 2001 Eighteenth Street, Northwest,
Washington, D.C.

Mr. TAVENER. In what profession or occupation
are you engaged?

Mr. STONE. 1 am a newspaper man,

Mr. TAVENNER. Will you tell the committee, please,
what your formal educational training has been?

Mr. STONE., I wuas educated in the grammar schools
and high school of Missoula, Montana, and the University
of Montana. 1 graduated in 1922 with an ABS degrec in

journalisnm.,

Mr. TRAVENHER. What was the year?
Mr. STONE, 1923,

- 19 -
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Mr. TAVENNER. How long have you been engaged
in newspaper work in the City of Washington?

Mr. STONE. Since about 1943. I am not precisely
sure of the dates.

Mr., TAVENNER. Prior to that time what was your
occupation or employment?

Mr. STONE., It is a long story. Do you want all
of the jobs I worked on?

Mr. TAVENNER. No, immediately prior to 1943.

Mr. STONE. I came to Washington in 1940 to work
for the Treasury Department in promoting the sale of defense
bonds. :

Mr, TAVENNER. That is what yomr employment was
after coming to Washington?

Mr. STONE. That is right.

Mr. TAVINNER. What was vour employment before
coming to Washington?

Mr. STONE. Immediately before that I was account
executive of the Illindis Central account of the Caples
Company. That was a public relations job for promoting
passenger traffic on the Illinois Central.

Mr. THAVERNNER. Where was your post of duty?

Mr. STONE. The main office wus in Chicago.

Mr. TAVENNER. low long were you employed in
Chicago in that capacity?

¥ir. STONE. About,a year.

Mr. TAVENNER. Have you been engagéd in news-
paper work in Washington since 19437

Mr. STOKE. Yes.,
Mr. TAVENINER. Did I understand that correctly?
Mr. STONE. TYes,

- 20 -
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Mt., TAVENNER. What type of employment? By whom
are you employed?

Mr. STONS. I am self-employed at this time.
Mr.TAVENNER. At that time?

Mr. STONE. At this time.

Mr. TAVEKNER. How were you employed in 19437

Mr. STONE. Part of that time, as to the dates
I am not specific to be sure, the dates going back to that
time, I worked for the Office of VWar Information.

I believe a short time in 1943, and then later
in 1943 and for about four years following that I was a cor-
respondent on the staff of News Week Magazine.

I worked for the Office of Price Administration
possibly in part of 1943, and all of 1942 and possibly part

of 1941,

I moved from the Treasury to the Procurement
Division of the Treasury where I was a short time a liaison
officer with the procurement agents to keep them informed
of all of the economic orders on what they should and-should
not buy.

Mr. TAVENNER. How long were you employed by the
United States Government?

Mr. STONE. From about May 1940 to sometime in
1943. I am not sure of the time.

lir. TAVENNER. Now, the last newspaper employment
you have told us about was your employment by Newsweek, as
I understand it?

Mr. STONE. That is correct.
Mr. TAVENNER. What was your next employment?

Mr. STONE. There were several periods in which
I did some public relations work. I am not quite sure about
the sequence. T was public relations chief for the World
Congress of Statisticians which met here at the Shreham
and the Wardman-Park.

The Bureau of the Budret commended me highly for
ltlh?\t‘
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Then sometime in the following periocds I was a
correspondent for the Bridgeport Herald, Washington corre~
spendent for the Bridgeport Herald and for the National
Guardian for a short time.

Mr. TAVENNER. During what period were you a
correspondent for the National Guardian?

Mr, STONE. That must have been around 1948, a
short period around that time. I can't recall exactly.

Mr. TAVENNER. Then what was your next employment?
Mr. STONE. The Federated Press.

Mr. TAVENNER. When were you first employed by the
Federated Press?

Mr. STONE. I believe in 1948.
Mr. TAVENNER., That continued for how long a

~

Mr. STONE. The first week in February, this year.

periecd?

Mr. TAVENNER. Are you familiar, Mr. STONE, with
the testimony of Mrs. MARY STALCUP MARKYARD before this
committee on June 11, 1951, relating to you?

Mr. STONE. I have not seen that testimony and
I wasn't here.

Mr. TAVENNER. The testimony is as follows:
Question by Mr. OWINS:

'Next we come to the Rob Hall Club! -~
Meaning club of the Communist Party --

talso known as the Newspaper Club.'!
'Mrs. MARKWARD, we have been led to believe that this
club changad its name many times. Do you have any knowl-
edge regarding this?

'Mrs. MARKWARD: Yes, I have. There were varijous
names bv which it was known, Lincoln 3teffins and John
Reed were the most characteristic of the other names by
which it was known during that period.

"Mr., OWZINS: Has the membership of this club
be:n fairly consistent, however? '

- 22 -
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'"Mrs. KARKWARD: Yes, at one times when we were
tightening up the security it more or less separated into
two groups. In other clubs they operated under one leader-
ship, but in this club ti:ey divided into two, one Robert
Hall, and the other Lincoln Steffins. That was a club
separation.

'The city organizer never recognized that ‘sepa-
ration, as such.

'Mr. OWZNS: Can you identify for the committee
the individuals whom you knew to be members of the Com-
munist Party of the District of Columbia assigned to this
club??f

I should state here that MARY STALCUP MARKWARD
was requested to become a member of the Communist Party by
the Federal Bureau of Investigation and that she worked
within the Communist Party in the District of Columbia for
approximately seven years and became treasurer of the
Communist Party in the District of Columbia.

Mrs. MARKWARD's answer to the question as to who
werzs members assigned to this club:

-

'ROBERT HALL was a member. He is Washington
editor of the Daily Worker.

tMr. 0"'ENS2z Was he chairman of this club?

Mrs. MARKVARD: I don't believe he held the
title. He was their representative to the c¢ity organization,
however,

tMr. OWENS: Will you coantinue with the members
as you understood it, of this newspaper club?

Mrs. MARKWARD: TRAVIS HEDRICK was a member
of this club until he obtained some employment where he could

not continue his activity.
ALDEN TODD was a member. I believe he worked for

the Federated Press.

'MILLIE WHITE HEDRICK, the wife of TRAVIS HEDRICK,
was &8 member. I believe she worked for the UEI.

'ANDRZW OLDER, now deceased, and ISABEL OLDER,
his wife.

*JOHN B. STONE.!

Then she continued to mention others.

- 23 -
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™Mr, OVENS: You have mzantioned JOHN B. STONE
as being a2 member of the newspaper club. Do you have any
knowledere of his activity with the National Committee to
Defeat the Mundt Bill?

Mrs. MARKWARD: No, I know ROBERT HALL suggested
him for membership due to his activity with the Progressive
Party.!

Now, Mr. STONE, were you a member of the news-
paper club of the Communist Party in the City of Washington
at any time after 19437

Mr. STONE: I refuse to answer that question based
on my privilege under the Fifth Amendment not to be a
witness against myself, :

Mr. TAVENNER. You have been active, have you not,
Mr.STONE, in & number of organizations sponsored by the
Communist Party, one of which I will mention, which is the
World Feace Appeal; is that true?

Mr. STONE. I decline to answer that question
under my rights under the Fifth Amendment.

Mr. TAVENNER. When the committee investigated
the Stockholm World Peace Appeal to Outlaw Atomic Weapons,
it obtained an undated list of the signers’of the Stockholm
World Appeal on October 23, 1950. Your name appears Qn that
list as Federated Press Correspondent.

Did you sign the Stockholm World Peace Appeal?

(The witness confers with counsel)

Mr. STONE. T decline to answer that for the same
reason 1 gave before.

Mr. TAVENNER. Did you have a working arrangement
with the Daily Peoples! World for the printing of articles
written by you?

(The witness confers with counsel)

Mr. STONZ. No, I wrote a lot of things for the
Federated Press. I am not sure wherc they were all printed.
I wouldn't be able to tell you,

Mr. TAVEKNER. I have before me a number of
issues carrying articles by JOHN B. STONZ, Federated Press,

-2 -
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Does that indicate that there were articles merely carried
by the Communist Party papers rather than being contributions
directly by you to the Communist Party?

Mr. STONZ. That indicates that I wrote that article
for the Federated Press just as a United Press correspondent
writes an article for the United Press. It might be printed
in any paper that subscribes to the Federated Press or the
United Press.

Mr. TAVENNER. At a later date there was another
organization with which you were purportedly connected, as
to wnich I desire to ask you some questions.

I have before me a photostatic copy of a letter
on tne stationery or the letterhead of the Washington
Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case over the
name of JOHN B. STONE. Will you examine it, please, and state
whether or not the signature at the bottom of the letter
is your signature?

(The witness examines the letter)

Mr. STONE. I refuse to answer that question for
the same reason I gave before, based on my privilege under
the Fifth Amendment, not to be a witness against myself.

Mr. TAVENNER. I desire to offer the document in
evidenice and ask that it be marked STONE Exhibit No. 1.

Chairman WALTER. Let it be so marked.
(STONE Exhibit No. 1 is as follows;)

Mr., TAVZINER. The letter in gquestion is addressed
fDear Reverendf. Did you disseminate copies of that letter
or similar letters to the local clergy in the City of Wash~
ington?

Mr, STONE. I refuse to answer that question for
the same reason,

Mr. TAVZNNER. Were you in 1953 chairman of the
Washington Commiutee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg
case?

Mr. STONZ. 1 decline to answer that auestion
for the same reason.

Mr. TAVENNER. Below the name JOHN B. STONE there
- 25 = :
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.is certain information typed on the exhibit which I just
introduced. Will you read it, please, into the record?

Mr, STONE. The document says:

'Chairman, Washington Committee to Secure
Justice in the Rosenberg Case.'!

Chairman WALTER. Is that your signature, Mr,
STONE?

Mr. STONE. I decline to answer that for the same
reason I have given, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. TAVENNER. Wlho were the officers of the
WAsh%ngton Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg
Case?

Mr. STONE. I refuse to answer that question for
the same reason. »

Mr. TAVENNER. Who was the executive secretary?

Mr. STONE. I refuse to answer that question for
the same reason.

Mr. TAVENNER. Did you participate in the raising
of funds for use by the Washington Committee to Secure
Justice in the Rosenberg Case?

Mr. STONE. 1 decline to answer that question
for the reason I have stated before.

Mr. TAVENMNER. Were you chairman or did you conduct

a meeting sponsored by the Committee to Secure Justice in
the Rosenberp Case on May &4, 1952, at the 0dd-Fellows Hall,
Sth and T, Northwest, Washington, D.C.?

Mr. STONE. I refuse to answer that guestion for
the reason I have given before,

Mr. TAVENNER. Are you an official of any
successor committee to that of the Coumittee to Secure
Justice in the Rosenberg Case, such as a conmittee to secure
Justice or clemency in the Sobell case?

lir. STONT I decline to ansver that for tre same
reason I have cited before.
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Mr. TAVENNER. Who are the officers of the present
organization, if you know?

Mr. STONE. I refuse to answer that question for
the reason I have given before.‘

Mr. TAVERNER. Is there anv statement in the
testimony of Mrs. MARKWARD which I read to you in so far
as it related to you, untrue?

Mr, STCN=. I decline to answer for the same reason
I have cited.

Mr. TAVENHER. Are you now & member of tiie
Communist Party?

Mr. STONE. ‘"I refuse to answer under the Fifth
Amendment.

Mr. TAVZNNER. During the period that you were
representative of the Federated Press, were you aware that
the Federated Press had been cited as a front organization
by this committee as early as 194472

s

Mr. STONE. I have seen such a report, sir, and
I place no more c¢redence in it than I do the reports of
the committee now.

Mr. TAVEMNNER. Do you place any credence in the
committee's report as to the Communist Party being a sub-
versive organization?

Mr. STONE. I have never seen that report.

Chairman WALTER. I think we can arrange for you
to get a copy.

Mr. STONZ. Very good, sir.

Mr. MOULDER. What is your opinion of the Com-
munist Party? Do you believe that it is a subversive organi-
zation?

(The witness confers with counsel)

Mr. STONE. I would have to have the term ‘'sub-
versive! defined before I could answer such a question as
that. That is a very 'if!' question.
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If subversive means to be in favor of equal rights
for citizens of all races and creeds and colors =-

Chairman WALTER. Never mind that stuff. You do
not mean it and you know you do not mean it. That is Jjust
as bad as the attempts that have been made to inject some-
thing else into this thing.

Go ahead, Mr. TAVENNER.

Mr. STONE. I have never made any attempt to
interject anything.

Chairman- WALTER. Never mind.

Mr., STONE. I was asked a simple question; I
gave a simple answer. :

Mr, TAVENNZR. I have no more guestions, Mr.
Chairman.

Chairman WALTER. Did you work for that press,
the Federated Press?

Mr. STONI. I have answere_ that; I did work for
them.

Chairman WALTER. Did you know when you worked for
it that it had been cited as a subversive organization?

Mr. STCNE. By the House Committee on Un-American
Activities. I had seen such a report; yes, sir.

{At this point Mr., WILLIS entered the committee
room)

Chairman WALTER. The witness is excussd."
2. Testimony of ETHEL WEICEBROD*.

On August 3, 1955 Mrs. ETHEL YEICHBROD* also
testified before the Public Session of HCUA hearings in
regard to subject organization. The Honorable FxANCIS E.
WALTER, HCUA Chairman, presided and was assisted by FRANK
S. TAVENNER, counsel to the committee.

Her sworn testimony located on pages 218 to 225
of the of the public record is as follows:
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WTESTINCNY OF IMRS. ETHZL VWEICHBROD (accompanied
by counsel, JOSEPH FORER, 711 Fourteenth Street,
Northwest, Washington, D.C.)

Chairman WALTER. I notice a number of witnesses
bringing that Wexley book. I would like to recommend to
them the Rosenberg case by Dr. FINEBERG.

Mrs. WEICHBROD. Are you recommending that to me,
sir? : L

Chairman WALTER. Yes.

Mr. FORER. How about trading?

Mrs. WEICHBROD. That might be a good idea.
Mr. TRAVEKNER. Whatlis your name, please?
Mrs. WEICHBROD. ETHEL WSICHBROD.

Mr. TAVENNER. Miss, or Mrs.?

Mrs, WEICHBROD. Mrs., mother of four ckildren,
left home for two days.

Mr. TAVENNER. It is noted that you are accompanied
by the same counsel who appeared for the previous witness.
Where do you reside, Mrs., WEICHBROD?

Mrs, WEICHBROD. 8321 Tahona Drive, Silver Spring,
Maryland.

Mr. TAVENNER. How long have you lived in the area
of Washington?

Mrs. WE:CHBROD. Since April 1942,

Mr. TAVENNER. Prior to that time where did you
live?

Mrs. WEICHBROD. 1In Brooklyn, New York.
Mr. TAVENNER. Were you born in Brooklyn?
Mrs. WEICHBROD. Yes, I was.

Mr. TAVENNER. What profession or occupation have
you followed since being in Washington, besides being a
housewife?
~ 20 -
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Mrs. WIICEBROD. I have always been an office
worker and secretary.

by whom?
Mrs. WEICHBROD. Since I am in Washington?
Mr. TAVENNER. Yes.

Mrs, WEICHBROD. 1In the middle of April 1942, I
worked for the Soviet Purchasing Commission until, I believe,
April of 1945. The commission that was buying material for
the war and for the government that was our great ally during
that war. ‘

Mr. TAVENNER. Then what was your next employment?
Mr. MCULDER. May I interrogate at that point?
Chairman VALTER, Yes.

Mr. MOULDER. How did you happen to come in con~ -
tact with this Soviet Purchasing agency?

-

Mrs, WLICHBROD. When I came back to Washington,
sir == by the way, I don't know whom 1 am addressing.

Mr. MOULDER. My name is MOULDER.
Mrs. WEICHBROD. Thank you.

Mr. MOULDER, when I came down to Washington in
April 1942, I spent several days relaxing and setting up
my apartment and went out job hunting. It was simply one
of the few places I happened to look for a jot. They were
in so desperate need of help at that time that they hired
nme almost immediately.

I believe 1 started working the day after I was
interviewed.

, Mr. MOULDER. Did you move here to Washington for
the purpose of working here? :

Mrs. WEICHBROD. Neo, I moved here because my hus-
band's employment had been moved to Washington. _

Mr. MCULDER. All right.

- 30 -
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Mr. TAVENNER. Was that known as Amtorg?

Mrs, WEICKBROD. I believe the Soviet Purchasing

Commission was an outgrowth of the Amtorg Commission.

Mr, TAVENNER. You were employed by that organi-
zation from 1942 to 19457

Mrs. WEICHBROD. That is right.
Mr. TAVENNER. What was your next employment?

Mrs. “EICHERCD. My next employment was as mother.
My first born was born on June 1, 1945.

Mr. TAVENNSR. Have you been employed outside of
your home since that time?

Mrs. WEICHBROD. No, I haven't.

Mr. TAVENNER. Prior to your coming to the City
of Washington, what was your employment in Brooklyn?

Mrs, WEICHBROD. I believe my first job started
in 1936. It was in a lace house in New York City. T7Thut
continued until 1940. That particular establishment moved
to New Jersey. It was one of the so-called runaway shops,
running away from trade union organization.

I then got a job in a garment shop in early 1941,
I believe it was, and then worked there until I moved to
Washington.

Mr. TAVENNER. Will you tell the committee, please,
briefly, what your formal educational training has been?

Mrs, WEICHBROD. I went to elemantary school and
high school in Brooklyn, New York. I attended two years
in Brooklyn College, evening session.

Mr. MOULDER. What was your maiden name?

Mrs. WEICHEROD. My full mainden name was ETHEL
MEDOI.

Mr. TAVENNER. Mrs. WEICHBROD, were you a member
of the Communist Party in 19527 '

Mrs. WEICHBROD. I am afraid I will have to refuse
to answer that question, Mr. TAVENNER, on the basis of =--
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Mr. WILLIS. Do not be afraid of anything you
say.

Mrs. WEZEICHBROD. I beg your pardon.

Chairman WALTER. You said Tam afraid I will
have to decline to answer’'.

Mrs. WEICHBROD. I will be glad to explain why
I am afraid.

Chairman WALTER. And answer the question.

Mrs. WEICHRROD. I refuse to answer the question, *
Mr. Chairman, on the bals of my privilege under the Fifth
Amendment, not to be a witness against myself.

If you care, I will elaborate on my opening state-
ment.

Chairman WALTER. Go ahead, Mr. TAVENKER.

Mr. TAVENNZIR. According to an investigation that
the committee has made, it appears that there was a meeting
held on May 4, 1952, in the first floor auditorium of the
0dd Fellows Hall, 9th and T Street, Northwest, and at that
meeting Mr. JOHN B. STONE addressed the group and introduced
as local chairman ETHEL WEICHBROD of Silver Spring, Maryland.

Were you local chairman of the Committee to Secure
Justice in the Rosenberg Case in Washington?

Mrs. WEICHBROD. I refuse to answer that question,
sir, on the basis of my right under the Fifth Amendment not
to be a witness against myself.

Mr. TAVENNER. Did you at one time become the
secretary of that organization?

Mrs, WEICHBRCD. I will have to refuse to answer
that question on the same basis. -

Mr. TAVENNER. Will you tell the committee, please,
whether at this meeting on May 4, to which I have referred,
that you made a talk during the course of which you read
from a handbill that you had taken from the bulletin board
at the Jewish Center and that the poster warned against
giving the Rosenberg committee support and asked that the
Center be contacted for information it had on this group
before any commitments of support were made?

- Do you recall having read such a bulletin that you
obtained? :
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Mrs. WEICHBROD. I don't quite understand your
question, Mr. TAVENNER. Do I recall the bulletin that you
are speaking of?

Mr. TAVENNER. Yes.

Mrs. WEICHBROD. If you had the bulletin, I might
be able to answer your question intelligently. On this basis
I am afraid I can't. '

Mr. TAVENNER. Did you on occasion at the meeting
that I referred to, read a bulletin which you had procured,
which advised that before any comnitments were made to the
Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case, the
Jewish Center should be contacted for 1nformation that it
had regarding that organization?

(The witness confers with counsel)

Mrs. WEICHBROD. I refuse to answer that question
on the same basis.,

Chairman WALTER. I think at this point, Mr.
TAVENNER, I would like to read what the National Commynity
Relations Advisory Council prepared for all of the Jewish
Community relation agencies issue:

'Any group of American citizens has a right
to express his views as to the severity of the
sentence in any criminal case. Attempts are being
made, however, by a communist inspired group called
the National Committee to Secure Justice in the
Rosenberg Case, to inject false issue of antisemitism
in the Rosenberg case. We condemn these efforts
to mislead the people of this country by unsupported
charges that the religious ancestry of the defend-
ants was a factor in the case. We denounce this
fravdulent effort to confuse and manipulate public
opinion Hr ulterior political purposes.'

Go shead, Mr. TAVENNER.

Mr. TAVENNER. Did you participate in drives for
money for the Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg
Case? .

Mrs. WEICHBROD. I refuse to answer that question
on the same basis, Mr. TAVENNER.
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Mr. TAVENNER. Are you a member of the Communist
Party at this time?

Mre. WEICHBROD. I refuse to answer that question,
too, Mr. TAVENNER, on the same basis.

Mr. TAVENNER. Are you at this time an officer
of any succeeding organization to that of the Committee
to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg case, such as a committee
to secure justice or clemency for MORTON SOBELL?

Mrs. WEICHBROD. I refuse to answer that question
on the same basis, Mr. TAVENNER. )

Mr. TAVENNER. I have no firther questions, Mr..
Chairman. -

Chairman WALTER. Are there any questions?

Mr. WILLIS. No questions.

Mr. MOULDER. No questions.

Chairman WALTER. The witness is excused, -
3. Participation by JOSEPH FORER* in hearings.

A review of the public hearings conducted by HCUA
in connection with subject organization held in Washington,
D.C., August 2-5, 1955, reveals that JOSEPH FORER#*, attorney,
711 lkth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., acted as counsel
for the following witnesses testifying before HCUA on the
date indicated. It is to be noted that with the exception
of witnesses HERMAN TAMSKY and LOUIS HARAP, each of the
following witnesses invoked the Fifth Amendment in response
to questions regarding their Communist Party membership
and connections with subject organization. It is noted
that HERMAN TAMSKY invoked the Fifth Amendment in response
to a question regarding his connections with subject organi-
zation and LOUIS HARAP invoked the Fifth Amendment in response
to a question regarding his Communist Party membership.

H7RMAN TAMSKY, 56 Receiver Strect, Boston, Massa-

chusetts, on August 2, 1955.
PHILIP KORITZ, Boston, Massachusetts, on August
2, 1955.

1955.
Mrs. MILDRED ROTHENBZRG, Cleveland, Ohio, on
August 2, 1955,

DON ROTHENBERG, Cleveland, Ohio, on August 2,
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JOHN B. STCNE=,

@

2901 16th Street, N.W., Wash-

ington, D.C., on August 3 1955.

Mrs. ETHEL WEICHEROD‘

8321 Tahona Drive, Silver

Spring, Maryland, on fugust 3. 195 5.

Mrs. JOSEPHINE GRAY AT,

1163 East Shth Street,

Chicago, Illinois, on August s, 1955
RUTH BELFKONT, Chicago, Illinois, on August 3, 1955.
Miss ZVE NJIDELMAN Detro;t Michigan, on August 4,

1955.

LOUIS HARAP', New York, New York, on August 5, 1955,

L. Participatioﬁ by DAVID REIN* in hearings.

A review of the testimony taken by HCUA in regard

to public hearings conducted on subject organization,

Wash-

ington, D.C., on August 2-5, 1955 revealed that DAVID REINX*,
711 l4th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., acted as counsel
for the followxng witnesses testifying before that committee

on the date indicated.

, Mrs. SYLVIA FRESERLAND, 230 South 16th Street,
Allentown, Pennsylvania, on August 3, 1955.

Mrs. ADZLAIDE RISKEN,

329 North 22nd Street,

Allentown, Pennsylvania, on August 3, 1955,
Mrs. JEAN D. FRANTJIS, 249 South Melva Street,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on August 3, 1955.

It is to be noted that Mrs. SYLVIA FREEDLAND and
Mrs. JEAN D. FRANTJIS, both invoked the Fifth Amendment at
these hearings in response to questions regarding their
Communist Party Membership and connections with subject

organization.

It is noted that Mrs. ADELAIDE RISKEN invoked

the Fifth Amendment in response to questions regarding her
connections with subject organization.

XI. IMPLEMENTATION

OF COMMUNIST PARTY LINE

Organization Line

Informan_ on June 28,
. o

Informant made available a
letter dated June, 1955,
carrying letterhead "Com-
mittee to Secure Justice
for MORTON SOBELL"™, con-
taining mimeographed
signature "HELEN SOBELL#*"

Communist Party Line

"OVER A YEAR AND A HALF ago,
ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENBERG
were laid to rest--but the _
conscience of America was not
buried with them. Americans
with all sorts of political
opinions have continued to
speak up against this execution
which horrified the world and
served to dishonor our country's
NAniCe s ¢ s"
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"(Mrs. MORTON SOBELL)" "It has taken the form of
which in part states "Now seeking justice for MORTON SOBELL,
is the time when your help who was sentenced to entomb-
means most. Five years ago ment for 30 years at Alcatraz
my husband, MORTON SOBELL, as part of the same frame- b
was imprisoned with ETHEL up which killed the ROSENBERGs,
and JULIUS ROSEZNBERG. Two was convicted with the same
years ago the ROSENBERGs sort of trumped-up testimony
died. The truth which did that is now being blown to
not save their lives is bits with the confessions of
being revealed now in the former FBI informer HARVEY
case of my husband. MATUSOW that he had borne

false witness against guiltless
"The investigations which victims.” Daily worker,
have already disclosed that February 14, 1955, p. 5.

six major prosecution wit-
nesses have committed perjury
must go forward. These inves-
tigations and the legal steps
which our attorneys are
plannlng, need funds,"

The above referred to letter made available by T-11
contained a reproduction of sketches of MORTON SOBELL and
ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENBERG, issued by "Committee to Secure
Justice for MORTON SOBELL." Below the sketches were the
following notations:

"Neither death nor Alcatraz will keep the truth
hidden. I will never be forced to bear false witness. MORTON
SOBZLL"

"History will record the truth and give the public
a chance to right the great wrong done us. ETHEL and JULIUS
ROSENBERG. "

XII. IDENTIFICATION OF INDIVIDUALS

The following is an identification of those indi-
viduals mentioned heretofore who were identified by an asterisk
representing one time Communist Party membership or exhibiting
Communist Party sympathies.

LEITA BECK

<
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SAM BECK .

mon August 9, 1950 identified g»2
SAM BECK as a member in .

ALFRED BERNSTEIN, also known as AL BERNSTEIN

—on February 26, 1953 identified AL g0
BERNSTEIN as a current member of the CF.

SYLVIA BERNSTEIN, also known as Mrs. ALFRED BERNSTEIN

—on February 26, 1953 identified SYLUIA ,
BERNSTEIN as a current member of the CP.

ABE BLOOM
on February 23, 1955 stated that while

ABE BLOOIJJIJ.S nlmn !.o informant as a current CP member, L)

BLOON. does support CP policies.

GERTRUDE EVANS

on February 26, 1953 identified

CERTRUDE EVANS as a current member of the CP. 80

BURTON FELTZR, also known as BERT FELTZR

qadvised during March, 1953 that BERT , ,
FELTER was a current member of the CP. ‘

Mrs. EDDIE FELTER, also known as MARCIA FILTER

mn August 9, 1950 stated that
MARCIA FELTLER was a member in 1949. 220

VICTOR FLEISHER, also known as VIC FLEISHER

—on February 25, 1953 identified VIC .,
FLZISHER as a current member of the CF. '

JOSEPH FORER _

mtated on March 28, 1950 that JOE
FORER, an attorney was then representing ELIZABETH GURLEY FLYNN
in her efforts to obtain a renewal of her passport.. In

April, 1950 infcrmant advised that FORER had assisted in the
preparation of certain legal papers in connection with the
EUGENE DENNIS contempt case.

- 37 -
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It is noted that ELIZA3ETH GURLEY FLYNN was a former
chairman of the National Women's Commission, Communist Party,
U.S. of America, who was tried in the U.S. District Court of
the Southern District of New York, 1953, for violation of the
Smith Act of 1940, EUGENE DENNIS, General Secretary of the C?P
was convicted in 1949 and 1950 for violating the Smith Act

of 1940.
MARCUS I. GOLDMAN

Win early 1953 stated he strongly suspected
MARCUS GOLDIAN o eing a C? member but could not definitely
so state. Informant advised that his opinion is based on the

fact that GOLDMAN speaks as a CP member and is known as one
of the heaviest financial contributors to the Communist cause &2
in the Washington, D.C. area.

CASEY GUREVITZ

mon February 26, 1953 identified CASZY gy,
GUREYWITZ as a curre! member.

HELEN GUREWITZ, also known as Mrs, CASEY GUREWITZ

—on February 26, 1953 identified HELEN &30
GUREWITZ as a current member of ‘the CP.

MEYER KRAUS

A madvised on September 14, 1945 that
MEYER KRAUS presided as chairman of a meeting of the West £90
Farms Group of the CP in NYC on September 13, 1945.

NORMAN LICHTENSTEIN

InformantE-lg who is in a position to supply reliable
information, on September 15, 1942 reported that NOR“AN LICHTZIMNSTEIN
was at that time a member of the Ruthenberg Branch, Cleveland,

Ohio, Section of Young Communist League.

The Young Communist League' has been designated by
the Attorney General of the United States pursuant to Executive

Order 10450,
MARTHA [ALKIN

qon March 20, 1953 identified MARTHA
MALKIN as a curren ember., 90
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JESSIE MICHELSON

Fin October, 1950 advised that
JESSIE MICEHw was secretary of the Petworth Group of

the CP, District of Columbia, as late as September, 1949. &?¢

SAMUEL MICHELSON, also known as MIKE

mn June 18, 1948 identified
SAMUEL M 5 as a current member of the CP. @30

THELMA PEZARLIAN, also known as THELMA PEARLMAN SHEPARD

Fon February 26, 1953 identified gjo
THELMA PEAKLSAN &as & current member of the CP.

DAVID REIN

$nformamt T3 on June 26, 1951 advised that DAVID
REIN was a concealed Communist durlng 19L4.

SELMA RZIN, also known as Mrs. DAVID REIN

Fidentified STLYA REIN as a CP_ g0
menber in . )

HELEN SHONICK

n February 26, 1953 identified HELEN SHONICK
as a current member of the CP.

WILLIAM SHONICKX, also known as BILL

Pn February 26, 1953 identified g0
BILL SHON as a8 current CP member,

HELEN LEVITCV GUERWITZ SOBELL, also known as Mrs. MORTON SOBELL

Mdurlng the period February 25, 1954
through Marc ) escribed HELEN LEVITOV as a member g»@
of the CP in Washington, D.C., at one time.

—n February 2, 1944 identified
HELEN GUERTITZ as a memper of the Education and Literature

Committee of the CF, Washington, D.C., as of February 1, [0
1944, '
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DALE STEELE

—m September 1953 identified DALE gmo
STEELE as a member of the CP at that time.

JOHN B. STONE

Mn March 1, 1949 advised
that JOHEN B. Nl was a current member of the CP. &0

SCL TABCR

—————————————

in April, 1948 advised that SOL
TABOR has beén considered in the past to be a CP member. g%

LENITA TEITELBAUM, also known as LENNIE

=dvised on August 11, 1950
that LENITA THITZLBAUL: was @ member of the CP in 1949. 820
ETHEL WZICHBROD, also known as Mrs. JO3SEPH WSICHBROD

on March 20, 1953 identified ETHEL _
WEICHBROD as current CP member. &0

-

JOSEPH WEICHBRCD

Mn January 11, 1955 reported that
it was impossible for nim to identify JOSEPH WEICHBROD

as a CP member although he has never known WZICHBROD to
be in disagreement with the CP Line in his conversations g
or actions.

ETHEL WE1SSER, akso known as Mrs. JULIUS WEISSER

qon April 28, 1953 identified ETHEL
WEISSER as a curren member. 0824

JULIUS WEISSER

On May 19, l95hmycated that he was
of the opinon that JULIUS Wi s was a nember of one of the
newly formed Southeast Section CP groups of Washington, D.C.‘,,

DANIEL WEITZMAN, also known as DANNIE WIITZMAN

eported that DANIEL
WEITZMAN in her opinion was as close to the CP in beliefs
as a person could be without actually becoming a member of

879
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YLOR, one time
lumbia made the

the CP. She stated that in 1948 BIL
chairman of the CP in the District o
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ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

Surveillance conducted by WFO on 3/25/55 in con- '
nection with a meeting held at the residence of JOSEPH and
ETHEL WEICHBROD, 8321 Tahona Drive, Silver Spring, Maryland,
was participated in by SAs EDWARD F. DALY and WILLIALM G.

SHAW.
INFORMANTS
Identity Date of Activity Date Agent to Location
of Source Or Description Received whom
) of Information Furnished

JOHN A. NY 100~ g0
HARRINGTON 107111

ks e
T-2, JOHN "1, -
DOOLEY . »

T-3, CG National Con- 10/10-13/53 .
5G23-5S% ference, Chicago,

formation of

National Rosen-

berg -~ Sobell

Conmittee
T-4, CS NY Dec. 1953, 12/17/53 EVERETT NY 100-
L26-8 NCSJ : K. DEANE, 10711-1365~8
_ SE VINCENT
H. MC PRAK
T-5, C5 NY Dec. 1953, NCSJ 12/4/53 JALCOLE NY 100-
48-3 J. BARRETT, 107111-

SE ROBERT 1365-C
W. THOMSON

RICHARD H.  100-25474~ 820

BlA 3SZR 958
CARL N. DE  100-25474~
TZVMPLE 382 820

eemed advis- :
able) ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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te

Identity Date of Activity Date Agent to Location
of Source ~ Or Description Received whom Fur
l of Information nished
!
/'\ CARL N. DE  100-25474-
i TEMPLE 382 &50
( l.
o , THOLAS 100-25474~
C. RIES 967 820
THOLIAS 100=-25474~
C. RIES 976 820

870

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT'D)
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Identity Date of Activity Date Agent to Location

of Source Or Description Received whom fur-
of Information nished
8
8
8¢
8/
T-9, trash Made available 142/55 PAUL E. 100-254 74~
cover, residence, letter from MORRISON 1B2(27)
SYIVIA BERNSTEIN, T=D JACOBS
4230 Chesapeake -
St., N.W. Wash, g
D.Cl
(Deemed advisable)
Made available 2/9/55 JALES D. 100-25474 -
letter HUPPERT 1B2(28) -
~ RAYHOND 100-25474- -
L. O'KELLY 1018  gjo
equeste

RAYHMOND L. Instant rept.
0! XKELLY

equeste 4 020

ADNMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT'D)
- Ll -
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Identity Date of Activity Date Agent to Location
of Source or Description Received whom fur-
of Information nished

R.L.O'KELLY Instant rept.

HILMSR H. Instant rept.
KREBS ‘ 820

T"lz’

R. L. O? 100-254L74-
KELLY 1018 80

™

80
ERVIN

HARRY G. :

ERVIN
8’0

£

- - *
r-1¢ QN /-

T-19, Anonymous

P 670

ilequested
_ £90
_mo ‘
-2, N .

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT'D)
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Identity Date of Activity Date Agent Location
of Source or Description Received to whom
of Information furnished

T-2 WILLIAM Instant rept.
C. CARROLL 822

_ B.B.LAVIN  Instant rept.
a2

Careful consideration has been given to each source
concealed and T symbols were utilized in thé report only in those
instances where the identities of the sources must be concealed.

LEADS
SALTIMORE DIVISION (INFO)

An informational copy of this report is being sipplied
the Baltimore Division inasmuch as individuals who reside in the area
covered by this Division have participated in activities of the District
of Columbia group of subject organization.

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE:
AT WASHINGTON, D.C.:

Will continue to follow and report the activities of the
Rosenberg-Sobell Committee of Washington, D.C.

REFERENCE: Report of SA CARROLL . GARNETT dated February 10, 1955,
at Washington, D.C.

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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NT MiMES LEGIBLY: HANDWRITING SATISFACTORY FOR REMAINDSR

NOWE: HANDPRI

UoJdulT S N !‘E A0 ALIASES ADCRESS OF SURBRJECT CHARACTER OF CASE

N.Y. COMMIVTkr FUR JUSTICE TO - . i
MURTCN SOBcL

UOMPLALIRNANT ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE bATE AND TIME

JOSKPR BISSELL MUMBER OF COMPLAINANT | COMPLAINT RECEIVED
c/o DECCA REGORDS N
Colunbus b=2500 /29 ““'}'
Ext, 279 9racm -~
20K SEX AGYE HEIGHT WL IGHT OTH=<R EATA r
’ 1 waLe
1 revaLE o
¥
IR EYES BIRTH DIRTAPLACE N
LATS A -

3ULILD COMPLEX- | SCARS ATD MARKS
IOK

| SUBJEGCT'S DelCRIPPION

CTS Of CCHPLAILT
. BISSELL advised that he is employea by Decca Kecords ad that he

occasion to be at the Pythiap Temple a ¢t 135 ns 70th St., which also rents space an
roans to orgapisations which R{SSELL believes to be Cammzie dominated, Last Saturda
BISScil stated thut he came into poscseussion of a handbill of the NY CONMMITTEE FCR
JUSTICE 10 LORTOUN SOBEL auvertisipg an affair at Carnegie Ha 11 on the evenirg of
§/29/65 av 8300 Pb &nd at w hich WILLLaM LAXGeR, WALDO ¥RANK, JOHN F. FINKEATY,
WAKREN Ko BILLINGS would be ip attepnflu mce. <1he hundbil)l contaipvea info re the
SOkkL aftsir. BISSELL steted he woula mail tne haidoill to thnid office,

R
w

4

7 B

LCTION RZCCIAENDED
SA RICHAanD MINIHAN, Sect. &6 telephonically adviced of the above and stated that he
w a5 aw are of tre affair,

H
{
I

ad

iy

~ SLARCH: 9
-_— ) . ICren
kouts to Sect, 6 to pe placed in the ka é% B ”Ba?€crelli“*~‘~]
YROSENBEKG" case file, ' Q’%Ho}mg} ,CL»L55 l
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\ The following edltorial appeared in the "Morning Freiheit"

|
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SAC, NY (100-21) 7-2 _ 9/29/55
HYMAN N, RABINOWITZ, INTERPRETER
MORNING FREIHEIT
I8~-C
of June 15, 1955, on page 4, columns 1-2;
Justice For Maton Sobell, - And Not Only Por Him!

Under the slogan "Justice For Morton Sobell", tomorrow
evening there will be & big people'!s meeting and presentation
at Carnegle Hall, &and everyone who feels a moral responsibllity
to help this victim of injJustice, should see to it that he attends
and helps make the meeting a success, as 1t deserves to be,

As you know, Morton Sobell was convicted together with
the two martyrs Bthel and Julius Rosenberg, who were falsely
charged with obtaining the "secrets" of the American atom bomb
in order to give them to Russia, In splte of the protests by
the top atomic scientists throughout the world, the Rosenbergs
were electracuted over two years ago. -

"There wasn't even fdsified "proof" against Morton Sobell.
‘All they wanted of him was that he assist in convicting the
Rosenbergs, But since he refused to do this, he was sentenced
‘to 30 years at hard labor and as revenge for his “obstinacy"
he was incarcerated and has been held for the past five ycars
in the most frightful of all American prisons - in Alcatraz,

.where they keep only the most brutal and hopeless crimingls,

The injustice committed against him cries to the skiles and must
bring forth the protest of every honest person,

And we must remember that we are not dealing with an
accidental injustice committed against one person, The entire
trial and the sentence against the Rosenbergs, who were executed,
and against Morton Sobell, who they let "live", was a screaming
conspiracy not only egeinst them, but against the entire American
people,against thelr feelings of Justice, against the desire to
live in peace with all peoples. The Rosenberg-Sobell trial over
the supposedly "stealing" of "atomic secrets” was part of the cold
war which was aimed at prasenting the Soviet Union and all the
friends of peace and of the Soviet Union, as the worst enemies
of the Unlted States.

Therefore, defending and demanding Jjustice and the liber-
ation of Morton Sobell, means not only seeking to _rehabilitate. ...
the names of the innocently-executed Ethel and Juiius_Rosenberg
and of the Alcatraz victim Sobell, - 1t means muph:more¢(-Gefending
the principle of Jjustice of the Amerlican people pnd tHigip Sripht
to fight for peace, Ehf-KEVE totR

1-NY 100-107111 (COMM, TO SECURE JUSTICE FOR MQRTON SOBELL) . _j’eg"ﬁ
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Come to Carnegle Hall tomorrow and bring your friends!

Translator: HYMAN N, RABINOWITZ, INTERPRETER
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0 s SAC, ST. LOUIS (100-11726) DATE: °
FROX ¢ SA CARL R. O'CONNGR '
SUBJECT - 3 NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE

JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBLRG CASE, AKA

In S. - C-

Following is context of five page typewritten report

received by mail by writer on September 21, 1955, from
who has furnished reliable information in the past:
ypec 52055 R ©7°

Rosenberg=Sobell Meeting
for David Alman

WTIMEs
&
PLACE:

DATE: Monday September 19, 1955

&0

870

/o0~ /0? 7774836

HOEXED

uHe t0ld the group that things are very favorably for & new [triaif®
for Morton Sobell. He gave two reasons why this is an opportgnes 77 fuip ‘7'--
time - 1) the members of tha Rosenberg Committee had testlxé()( 7 1355
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"very willingly before the Un-dmerican Activity Committee-These
hearings were to be resumed on QOctober 3 tut have been can-
celled and the Attorney General has refused to lust the Com-
mittee as subversive. This shows that the millions of people
who protested the death psnalty for the Rosenbergs have shown
thess Congressional Committees that they cannot get away with
0ld methods. 2) The Geneva Conference has cleared the ari re-
garding secrecy surrounding the A-Bomb. Somehow, according to

Mr, Alman this A-Boob meeting has shown there was no secrecy
therei‘or the Rosenbergs could not have given away any secrets.

And also people are becoming more educated and there is a doubt
in many minds about the guilt of the Rosenbergsand Morton Sobell.

Due to thess facts the National Committse for tha Rosenbergs
and Morton Sdobell has decided to have & very intensive campaign
on & National level. This will consist in getiing simple letters
to Congressmen; forcing the newspapers tc make statements; in-
teresting ministers, lawyers; teachers etc, in the case. He
told how the New York Post was forced by the Committee tc print
a book review on Wexley’s Book THE JUDGEMENT QF ETHEL AND JULIUS

ROSENBERG. At great expenzes every member of this paper was
given the book so they had to read it and print something. He

warned the group about ignoring persons, orga.n_zations or papers
that are unfriendly. He advisied going after s ividuals,

HOTEL MEETING: Present were:

. Q persons. Clara Mas Perxins and Laura Niller sat
with Mr. Alman at the speakers! table. Haven Perkins intro-
duced the speaker with a long winded speech about all thati he
and the Committee have done in St. Louis. He told the sams old
stories about ministers and lawyers hating the informers and
about the minister sdying that Elizabeth Bently called him a
Communist. In introducing David Alman he said that Dave was the
man who really started the activity for a new trial for Morton

Sobell.

nDavid Alman sketchsd brieflf. the Rosenberg trial and the accusa-
tions mede and how morton Sobell was framed. Ke said that members
of the Committee have seen almost every Congressman and Senator
existing. He said that thebig thing today is to get the Hennings
Committee to take up the case. He said that the situaticn looks
favorable for this Committee to act. All were told tc write to
Semator Hennings. Mr, Alman devoted much of this spesch to ma-
ligning the Justice Department, He stated that tha Justice Depart~
ment lied to both the President of the United States, the Supreme

-2 -
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"Court -Justices and the Congress about the Rosenbergs. The Jus~
tices at least five of them were told by some member of the
Justice Dept. that if the conviction of the Rosenbergs was upheld
the death peanalty would nocv be carried out for a long time.
'Many Senators and Congressmen were told that the Rosenbergs had
+ confessed to espionage. President Truman and Pres. Eisenhower
were both mislead by the Justice Department somehow-The Pope!s
Pclemency” letter was kept hidden for a long time. Men like Dr.
. Urey were not allowed to testify at the trial —~ In fact the
whole thing was one big frame-up.

"And ever so ofien some agent from the Justice Department visits
Morton Sobell tec get him to confess-promises are mads in return.
Morton 